Board of Directors
John Skerbelis, President
Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, April 4, 2024, at 4:00 PM

During this regular meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors, members
of the public will have the choice to attend and address the Board in person or attend and address the

Board via Zoom.

Members of the public wanting to attend and/or address the Board virtually may do so by using the
Zoom App or website for free at: https://zoom.us/

o Meeting ID is 994 957 9980
o Passcode is: rcsd
o Call into the meeting number 1-669-444-9171

Only one person at a time may speak by telephone or Zoom and only after being recognized by the
President of the Board.

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed executive
session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on decisions as
allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the Attorney/Client
privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) ().

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the
agenda require a two-thirds vote of the entire Board, or, if fewer than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, making findings that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention
of the District subsequent to the posting of the agenda.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

1. CALL TO ORDER - John Skerbelis, President

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are encouraged to address the Board of Directors. Anyone who
wishes to speak on an item not on the published agenda must submit a comment request
card to the General Manager or designee. Each speaker should begin by identifying
themselves for the record and is allowed up to five minutes.

No one may give their time to a speaker during the public comment period of the meeting. It
is requested that all present refrain from any action that might disrupt the orderly course of
the meeting. Coarse, crude, profane, or vulgar language, or unsolicited comments from the
audience, which disrupts or disturbs the Board meeting, may result in exclusion from the
meeting.

The Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 54950, et. seq. prohibits members of the Board
of Directors from taking formal action or discuss items not on the published agenda. As a
result, immediate response to public comment may be limited.

5. PRESENTATION - Jurupa Unified School District

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and are to be acted
upon by the Board by one motion, without discussion. If any Board member, staff member,
or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion, it will be moved to the first item on the Action Agenda.

A. Approval of Minutes for March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration to Approve April 5, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2024-27: Consider Assignment of Participation Agreement for Tract 33617
(Stockdale Court) from JRC Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner, LLC (“Developer”) to

Birtcher Anderson Davis Associates Incorporated

D. DM 2024-28: Consider Approval of ERS Environmental Services (“ERS") Quote for the
Repair of Manganese Filter #3 at the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Plant

(“Thompson Plant”)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

7. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

8. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
D. Committee Reports

9. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-30: Consider Amendment to the 2005 Design and Construction Manual to add
Advanced Meter Infrastructure ("AMI") Meters to the Approved Material Specifications

10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

11. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in this meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who
requires language assistance to communicate with the Rubidoux Community Services
District Board of Directors during the meeting, should contact the Rubidoux Community
Services District Administrative Department, at (951) 684-7580 or admin@rcsd.org, no
fewer than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable the Rubidoux Community
Services District to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility or language
assistance for this meeting.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Brian Laddusaw, General Manager and Board Secretary to the Rubidoux Community
Services District, certify that a copy of this has been posted in the District's main office, 3590
Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, and on its website no less than seventy-two (72) hours before
the start of the meeting.

<N, Ltél A

Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering for
Brian Laddusaw
General Manager-Secretary

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



4. PUBLIC COMMENTS




5. PRESENTATION - Jurupa Unified School District




6. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes for March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, March 21, 2024

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
F. Forest Trowbridge

DIRECTORS VIA ZOOM: Hank Trueba, Jr.
Armando Muniz

STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager

Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering

Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations

Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable
Manager

Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities
Coordinator

Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): Chief Tim Anderson, Fire Station 38 Personnel
Paul, Onufer, Sequanota Venture LLC, representative
Ana Diaz, RCSD Resident
Veodis Stamps, RCSD Resident

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by

President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, March 21, 2024, in-person and by teleconferencing
at the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, California.

ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were provided during the meeting.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR



A. Approval of Minutes for March 7, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Consideration to Approve March 22, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2024-23: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending January
2024

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to approve the Consent
Calendar:

Roll call:

Ayes — 5§
Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

No information to report to the Board of Directors (“Board”).

ITEM 7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Director of Operations Miguel Valdez reported on the water/wastewater report for the month of
February, production was an average of 2.64 mg per day and an average of 1.82 mg/day was the
wastewater flow to Riverside. The consumption of JCSD was an average of 0.00. Well No. 18
produced 44.0% of water, Well No. 8 produced 22.8%, Well No. 6 produced 11.7%, Well No. 4
produced 14.6%, Well No. 2 produced 0.0%, and Well No. 1 produced 52.6%.

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Fire Station 38 Chief Anderson presented the month activity report for February 2024. Station 38
received a total of 251 calls. 24 were false alarm calls, 174 were medical, 7 were other fires, 1
were other miscellaneous, 5 were public service assistant, 4 were rescue fires, 2 were rescue
calls, 1 was ringing alarm, 1 was standby, 28 were traffic collision, 2 vehicle fire and 2 were
wildland fire.

. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates

GM Laddusaw commented on the City of Jurupa Valley Night scheduled for Thursday, April 11,
2024, at the Loan Mart Field in Rancho Cucamonga. Tickets are available for $12 for residents.
The baseball game starts at 6:30 pm. He also reported Jurupa Unified School District first ever
State of the District is scheduled for Thursday, April 18, 2024. The program is scheduled for 5
pm -7 pm and the reception from 7 pm -8 pm. He also commented on the Jurupa Community

2



Services District Heli Hydrant Ribbon Cutting ceremony scheduled for Friday, April 5, 2024, at
10 am. He informed the Board of the upcoming Meet the Machines scheduled for Saturday,
April 13" from 9 am- 1 pm. As well as the District 4 Town Hall Meeting that was scheduled for
Tuesday, March 12" from 6:30 pm- 8:30 pm. GM Laddusaw, Director of Engineering Ted
Beckwith, Director Murphy, and Board President Skerbelis were in attendance. A Town Hall
District 5 Meeting is set to be scheduled and more information will be provided in the upcoming
Board meetings. Lastly, he reminded the Board of the scheduled Interagency Coordinating
Council (IAC) meeting on Friday, March 22" at 8:30 am at the Discovery Center. Director of
Engineering Ted Beckwith presented to the Board an Engineering and Operations Update
presentation. The presentation included upcoming development and projects occurring within the
District boundaries.

D. Committee Reports

GM Laddusaw reported the Personnel Committee met on Tuesday, March 12". The Personnel
Committee consists of Director Skerbelis and Director Trowbridge. They met to discuss in
Closed Session the Labor Negotiations with Labors Internation Union of North America, Local
777. The Solid Waste Committee also met. They met on Tuesday, March 19" to Review DRAFT
Cost Allocation for Solid Waste (Trash) Collection and Disposal as Submitted by Burrtec. The
Committee includes Director Trueba and Director Skerbelis.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.

A. DM 2024-24: Request for Board of Directors Input on District Paid Sewer
Extensions Tract 38171 (Countryside Estates)

BACKGROUND:

At the Board of Directors (“Board”) request, Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”)
staff requested R.C. Hobbs (“Developer”) to add sewer extensions to three homes along
Limonite Frontage Road to the sewer plans being prepared by the engineer for Tract 38171
(“Project”). These extensions are not shown in the District’s 2022 Wastewater Master Plan but
have been included in the Sewer Improvement Plans for the Project and as shown in Attachment
1.

The connection of these homes will result in them no longer being on septic systems which tend
to increase Nitrates in the local ground water. The District has no wells in this area that are
affected by the discharge of effluent from these septic systems, but the ground water gradient
(the direction of ground water flow) is towards our neighbors Jurupa Community Services
District (“JCSD”). JCSD provides water to its customers in the City of Jurupa Valley and other
areas to the west of the District. JCSD obtains water from a variety of sources, including
groundwater, the Chino Desalter and the State Water Project. Leaving these homes on septic or
connection of these homes to the District’s public sewer does not change the water quality of the
District since the District doesn’t currently have wells in the area.

The District requested a cost estimate from the Developer (Attachment 2). The estimated cost is
$85,358 which does not include the cost of obtaining the easements to construct these laterals (It
should be noted the Developer has not requested reimbursement for providing easements in favor
of the District). The cost of constructing these sewer extensions is $28,543 per home. Due to the

3



volatility in construction costs realized in the last few years, actual costs of this project could be
10-15% more than estimated.

If the owners of these homes decide to connect to the District’s sewer the District would collect a
Sewer Capacity Fee of $5,200/unit based on the current Capacity Fee Rate adopted by the Board.
Although the District could potentially collect $15,600 ($5,200 x 3) in new EDU revenues, since
the sewer extension was not included in the District’s 2022 Wastewater Master Plan, the District
would be disallowed from offsetting the project costs with these potential revenues. Further, if
the Board does consider moving forward and constructing the sewer extension, there is no
guarantee the customers would hire their own contractor to tie into the District’s sewer nor pay
the $5,200 capacity fee. Additionally, this project would require funding from the District’s
Wastewater Operating Reserve. As of March 18, 2024, this account has a balance of $1,502,825.
Authorizing this project would earmark 5.7% [($85,358 / $1,502,825) x 100%] of the current
fund balance for the potential benefit of three customers. Connection to these new sewer
extensions would probably only occur if the owners had a failure in their septic system and have
no additional leach field area available or if the cost of installing a new leach field exceeds the
cost of both constructing a new lateral from their home to connect to this District sewer
extension plus the cost of the Sewer Capacity Fee.

The cost of constructing these extensions is more than 10% of the balance in the Wastewater
Operating Reserve. Staff does not consider it prudent to use such a large percentage of this
reserve fund to serve three homes which are not current sewer customers with funds generated
from the monthly sewer rate paid by existing customers. For this reason, the possibility that the
residents may never connect to these sewer extensions and the lack of this effort protecting the
District’s groundwater supply, staff considers the cost of constructing these sewer extensions to
exceed the benefit of constructing them. It is possible, however, to canvas these residents to find
out if they want to connect to the District’s sewer and if they’re willing to pay the costs of
building these extensions in addition to the cost of constructing their own lateral and the payment
of the Sewer Capacity Fee which could possibly be waived in this case since these homeowners
would be paying to construct and then contribute this asset to the District.

ACTION:

No action taken by the Board.

The Board is conscious of getting customers off septic and connected to the system.
Further research is requested from the Board:

1. District staff will need to receive input from the developer on the cost of the
easements.

2. District staff will also need input from the three affected homeowners on their
willingness to tie into the system given the opportunity.

3. District staff will provide the Board more information by the April 18" Board meeting.

B. DM 2024-25: Consider At-Risk Development Agreement for Tract 37211



BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted
the current Design and Construction Manual (“Manual”) in 2005. This Manual requires in
Appendix “F” that the Tract Map for the development be approved by the City of Jurupa Valley
(“City”), as successor to the County in 2011 when the City was incorporated, and recorded with
Riverside County Recorder’s Office (“County Recorder™).

Within the City and District, a tract of homes is under development by Sequanota Venture LLC,
(“Developer”) which is Tract 37211. The project, currently called Sequanota Heights, includes
48 detached single family residential lots and is located west of Pacific Avenue between the
State Highway 60 and Canal Street and Opal Street. The Tract Map for this development has not
yet been approved by the City and therefore has not yet been recorded with the County Recorder.
The Developer desires however to start construction on this project prior to approval and
recording of the Tract Map. The City has permitted the Developer to start grading the proposed
streets and building pads and the next step in construction is to install the Water and Sewer
Pipelines (“Pipelines”).

As the District’s Manual requires the Tract Map be recorded, technically the District cannot
allow construction of the Pipelines at this time. Since the Manual is a legally adopted document
by the Board, staff considers it appropriate to create an Agreement with the Developer to start
construction and to bring the Agreement to the Board for approval before signing the Agreement.

This Agreement is attached to this Director’s Memorandum and includes provisions placing the
Developer at their own risk in constructing the Pipelines in that the installation of the Pipelines
does not create a vested interest that the Tract Map will be recorded in its present configuration
and that if changes are made to the location of the streets wherein the Pipelines are placed the
Developer will have to relocate the Pipelines at their own cost.

Pending Sale and Joinder

The Developer has entered into joint escrow to sell this project to Richmond American Homes of
Maryland, Inc. (“Richmond™) whereupon the Developer has agreed to convey Tract 37211 to
Richmond upon close of escrow. This is addressed in the recitals of the Agreement and also by a
Joinder Signatory Page signed by an appropriate representative of Richmond in the Agreement.
When the sale goes through, Richmond will assume all responsibility under the terms of the
Agreement as outlined therein and then become the Developer as defined by the Agreement. The
Agreement also allows for assignment of the Agreement to another developer if agreed to in
writing by the District.

As Richmond will have already agreed to assume the Agreement and will become the Developer
by definition and the District agrees to this, a simple assignment will be done by staff with
assistance of District General Counsel at the time this happens.

If the escrow does not go through, Sequanota Venture LLC will remain the Developer by
definition, remain responsible for the terms of the Agreement and any assignment other than to

Richmond will be brought back to the Board for approval to become effective.

Coordination



Staff and District Counsel John Harper have coordinated with Sequanota Venture LLC and
Richmond in the development of the attached Agreement and recommend the Board of Directors
consider its approval.

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Skerbelis seconded to approve to authorize the
General Manager to:

Sign the agreement titled “AT RISK CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WATER AND
SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS TRACT NO. 37211 (Sequanota Heights)”
between the District and Developer(s).

Roll call:
Ayes — 4
Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

***Director Muniz was unavailable to vote.

C. DM 2024-26: Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Engineering
Services for the Jurupa Hills Force Main Replacement Alignment Study

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) has lift stations and associated several
forced mains within the District. Lift stations are located in areas of the wastewater collection
system that are below the invert elevation of the wastewater collection pipelines which continue
gravity flow to the District’s main lift station, the Regional Lift Station which conveys
wastewater from the District to the Riverside Wastewater Treatment Plant. Each lift station
pumps the wastewater though what is called a forced main under pressure. One such of these lift
stations and associated forced main are called the Jurupa Hills Lift Station and the Jurupa Hills
Forced Main.

The exact alignment of the Jurupa Hills Forced Main is not known even though the District
attempted to locate it when rebuilding the Jurupa Hills Lift Station in 2020. Staff desires to
determine its exact alignment in consideration of its replacement and received a proposal from
Albert A. Webb Associates (“Webb”) to perform this task. The replacement of this force main
may have unavoidable impacts to the back yard improvements with some of the homes within
Tract 4560 if it is replaced in the same alignment. There are two other potential alignments, but
both require additional easements. The first is within the Jurupa Hills Country Club golf course
along an existing access road and the second is within Candlelight Drive, Cross River Drive and
possibly Linares Ave, however work would be required within one residential lot.



Webb’s proposal is to present several options to the District for consideration on possible
relocation of the forced main. Additionally, Webb will prepare a conceptual force main plan for
the replacement along three different alignments. One of the key issues is access to the existing
easement for the existing force main. It appears that it will be difficult to construct a new force
main within the existing 10-ft wide easement without encroaching into the residential parcels or
into the neighboring golf course property. Issues with each alignment will be identified such as
easements required, impact on existing properties, pavement repairs, feasibility of construction,
length, and cost. This would come in the form of a Technical Memorandum. Webb’s proposal
for this work is $37,604.

The District anticipated this work in preparation of the F.Y. 2023|2024 Budget and included
$200,000 for this effort in line 2 of the Sewer Replacement Project Budget. No budget
amendment is necessary. Staff recommends a contingency of $5,396 (~14%), authorizing a total
project cost of $43,000, and issuing a Task Order to Webb for this work for a not to exceed
amount of $37,604 with any expenditure over $37,604 subject to prior Staff approval. It should
also be noted that the District will need to prepare construction documents to go out to bid on
this project if the decision is made to replace the existing forced main. This will be brought to the
Board for consideration at a future date if it is deemed necessary to replace the forced main.

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to approve to authorize the
General Manager to:

1. Utilize $43,000 of funds in line 2 of the F.Y. 2023|2024 Sewer Replacement Project
Budget for this effort.

2. Issue a Task Order to Albert A. Webb Associates in the not to exceed amount of

$37,604 to prepare a Technical Memorandum Replacement Alignment Study for the
Jurupa Hills Forced Main.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4

Noes — 0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

***Director Muniz was unavailable to vote.

BREAK at 4:57 PM

D. CLOSED SESSION at 5:01 PM: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9:
Legal Counsel Status on Litigation Case No. CIVDS 1310520, City of Riverside vs. Rubidoux
Community Services District




RESUME FROM CLOSED SESSION: 5:08 PM. No comments to report back on.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

Director Murphy commented on the development project associated with Rubidoux Commerce
Park. Mary Madrigal, RCSD customer, is having issues with the street flooding occurring on 25"
Street and Van Dell Road. The Rubidoux Commerce Park development would help solve the
issue Ms. Madrigal is having. Director Murphy is going to continue assisting her with the issue
and continue reporting back to the Board. Director Muniz commented on the City of Riverside
litigation case. Director Trueba, Director Trowbridge, and Director Skerbelis had no comment.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, April 4, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT

President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 5:11 P.M.



6. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

B. Consideration to Approve April 5, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and
Transfers



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APRIL 4, 2024 (BOARD MEETING)
FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 4/12/24

WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:

FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 4/15/24

STATE PAYROLL TAXES 4/15/24

TO CREDIT UNION

PERS RETIREMENT

PERS HEALTH PREMIUMS

PERS RETIRED HEALTH PREMIUMS AND FEES
SECTION 125

SECTION 457 AND 401(A)

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

3/22/2024 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND

SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

3/22/2024 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER OP
SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER ML
LAIF SEWER OP TO SEWER FUND CHECKING
LAIF SEWER ML TO LAIF SEWER OP
GENERAL FUND PROP TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO SEWER FUND CHECKING
LAIF PROPERTY TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
WATER FUND CHECKING TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER OPS
LAIF WATER OP TO WATER FUND CHECKING

NOTES PAYABLE

DESCRIPTION BALANCE PAYMENT

U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 690,000 Prin. 690,000
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 35,190 Intr. 17,595
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 3,193,541 Prin. 141,050
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 448,418 Intr. 41,048
2022 Obligations 3,261,158 Prin. 320,355

2022 Obligations

467,492 Intr.

49,733

84,600.00
30,000.00
6,300.00
5,400.00
23,000.00
47,866.15
1,949.90
299.99
2,100.00

139,610.49
232,275.50
148,881.02

175,642.36

800.00
5,200.00
27,000.00
1,214.89
13,961.68
5,200.00
1,005,000.00
16,438.00
6,328.16
147,000.00

__DUE DATE

Dec-24
Jun-24
Jul-24
Jul-24
Jul-24
Jul-24



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 1
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
1 ACTION PLUMBING SUPPLY, LLC / Action Plumbing Su 015579
CONCRETE MIX 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $395.41
2 AQUA METRIC SALES / AQUAMETRIC SALES CO INV0100465
3/4" METERS 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $11,349.85
3 AIRESPRING / AIRESPRING 183005623
PHN CHGRS 03/16/2024 N N 04/15/2024 03/16/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $486.86
4 A&G SERVICES, INC / A&G INSTRUMENT SERVICE & 39386
METER TEST 02/07/2024 N N 04/08/2024 02/07/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $736.00
5 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40551-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/11/2024 N N 04/10/2024 03/11/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $85.44
6 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40559-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/11/2024 N N 04/04/2024 03/11/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $48.00
7 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40568-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/11/2024 N N 04/10/2024 03/11/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $62.00
8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40657-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/12/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/12/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $3,805.00
9 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40669-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/12/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/12/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,733.00
10 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40853-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,925.00
11 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40855-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $200.00
12 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40856-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $40.00
13 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC40857-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $20.00
14 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41066-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/18/2024 N N 03/17/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $84.00
15 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41073-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/18/2024 N N 04/17/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $145.00
16 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41076-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/18/2024 N N 03/17/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00

04/04/2024 N $90.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 2
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
17 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41105-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $550.00
18 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41107-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $550.00
19 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41108-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 03/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $79.24
20 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41167-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $84.00
21 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41169-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $14.00
22 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41173-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $252.00
23 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41181-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $42.00
24 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41188-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $144.00
25 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41193-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $336.00
26 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.A
GENERAL OFFICE EXP. 03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $875.38
27 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.B
OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,977.92
28 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.C
GASOLINE EXPENSE 03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $74.75
29 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.D
COMPUTER MISC. HARDW 03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $223.65
30 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.E
EMPLOYEE EDUCATION  03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $139.50
31 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.F
R&M VEHICLE 03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $58.77
32 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.G
R&M WATER SYSTEM 03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $3,075.50



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 3

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
33 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 24M77049795.H
REGULATORY FEES 03/17/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/17/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $450.00
34 CRITERION AUTOMATION, INC. / CRITERION AUTOM/ 2403-2694
PLC PANEL 03/13/2024 N N 04/12/2024 03/13/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,402.00
35 C WELLS/C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SINV24-1338
PARTS 03/18/2024 N N 04/17/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $652.50
36 C WELLS / C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SINV24-1654
PARTS 03/18/2024 N N 04/17/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $652.50
37 C WELLS/C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SINV24-1655
PARTS 03/18/2024 N N 04/17/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $202.28
38 CUBURN EQUIPMENT INC / CUBURN EQUIPMENT IN( 15130013-03
HYD MTR RFND 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $2,734.13
39 ERNEST PACKAGING SOLUTIONS / ERNEST PACKAC 80829682
55833 GAL TRHS BAGS 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $4,063.42
40 FERGUSON / FERGUSON ENTERPRISE INC #1350 0848826
3/4" METER 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,222.96
41 FERGUSON / FERGUSON ENTERPRISE INC #1350 3493958
WTR PMP HOSE 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $38.85
42 FERGUSON / FERGUSON ENTERPRISE INC #1350 0844149
TOOLS 03/20/2024 N N 04/19/2024 03/20/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $652.49
43 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9056262463
SUPPLIES 03/18/2024 N N 04/17/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $28.48
44 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9061366242
PALLET JACK 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $430.58
45 HACH CO. / HACH COMPANY 13949046
ANALYTICAL INST. 03/06/2024 N N 04/05/2024 03/06/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,805.90
46 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M9938
PvC 03/15/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/15/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $234.49
47 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 020981/7510697
SUPPLIES 03/20/2024 N N 04/19/2024 03/20/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $79.96
48 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0664524-IN
SUPPLIES 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00

04/04/2024 N $31.17



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 4

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
49 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0664635-IN
SUPPLIES 03/20/2024 N N 04/19/2024 03/20/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $58.41

50 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0664777-IN
SUPPLIES 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $30.60
51 LILLESTRAND / LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL 7969
CNSLT BECK/VALD 03/15/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/15/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,000.00
52 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 000000968883
BTLWTR 03/12/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/12/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $73.75
53 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 832256
GASOLINE 03/13/2024 N N 03/28/2024 03/13/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $2,074.66
54 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 833375
DIESEL 03/18/2024 N N 04/02/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $485.31

55 MITAINA CHRISTOPHER / MITAINA CHRISTOPHER 0004
R&M EQUIP 02/07/2024 N N 03/08/2024 02/07/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,662.18
56 MITAINA CHRISTOPHER / MITAINA CHRISTOPHER 0002
R&M EQUIP 01/24/2024 N N 02/23/2024 01/24/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $495.45
57 MORENO, PAUL / MORENO, PAUL 20240312
CLASS APHYSICAL 03/12/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/12/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $191.00
58 PIPE TEC, INC. / PIPETEC, INC 11881
HYDROWASH 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $3,050.00
59 PIPE TEC, INC. / PIPE TEC, INC 11882
LINE CLEANING 12/19/2023 N N 01/18/2024 12/19/2023 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $3,212.50
60 PIPE TEC, INC. / PIPE TEC, INC 11883
HYDROWASH 12/21/2023 N N 01/20/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $3,050.00
61 QUADIENT / QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. Q1239004
PSTG MACHINE 03/09/2024 N N 04/10/2024 03/09/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $471.94
62 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS24030004
COPIER USG 03/15/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/15/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $281.14
63 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS24030005
COPIER USG 03/15/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/15/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $172.65
64 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS24030028
COPIER USG 03/15/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/15/2024 $0.00

04/04/2024 N $46.18



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 5
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
65 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE CITY 00275682.A
FEB.24"SURCHARGE 03/14/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $21,782.25
66 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE CITY 00275682.B
FEB.24"TRTMNT 03/14/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $127,558.20
67 RIVERSIDE COUNTY CDF / RIVERSIDE COUNTY CDF 235302
Q2FY 23/24 03/05/2024 N N 04/04/2024 03/05/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $791,315.74
68 RIVCOMM / RIVCOMM, INC. 25725
R&M TRUCK 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,975.99
69 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL / ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTION! 6441-1117058
SUPPLIES 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $300.87
70 SCE/SCE 24M700158802582
WTR PMP ENRGY 03/18/2024 N N 04/08/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $7,248.41
71 SCE /SCE 24M700044576190
SWR PMP ENRGY 03/18/2024 N N 04/08/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,228.81
72 SCE/SCE 24M700767086653
5473 UTILITY 03/18/2024 N N 04/08/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $246.14
73 SCE/SCE 24M700609292713
WTR PMP ENRGY 03/18/2024 N N 04/08/2024 03/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $239.49
74 SCE/SCE 24M700179651118
SWR PMP ENRGY 03/19/2024 N N 04/08/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $447.13
75 SCE/SCE 24M700136714571
WTR PMP ENRGY 03/19/2024 N N 04/08/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $4,074.78
76 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13757
R&M TRUCK 03/01/2024 N N 03/31/2024 03/01/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $78.00
77 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13795
R&M TRUCK 03/15/2024 N N 04/14/2024 03/15/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $239.88
78 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13815
R&M TRUCK 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $393.02
79 SHRED-IT / SHRED-IT USA 8006375895
SHREDDING 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $73.94
80 STEPSAVER / STEP-SAVER CA.LLC CT468660
SALT 03/20/2024 N N 04/19/2024 03/20/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $5,137.25



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 6
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
81 TRUSSELL TECHNOLOGIES / TRUSSELL TECHNOLO( 0000009688
WELL8 MAGANESE 03/14/2024 N N 04/13/2024 03/14/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $2,377.50
82 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS / UNIVAR SOLUTIONS 51941109
SODIUM HYPO 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $6,108.36
83 VULCAN MATERIALS / CALMAT Dba VULCAN MATERI/ 73928621
CL2 BASE 02/29/2024 N N 03/15/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $713.47
84 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 11153
R&M TRUCK 01/18/2024 N N 02/17/2024 01/18/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $8.00
85 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 11458
R&M TRUCK 02/22/2024 N N 03/23/2024 02/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $8.00
86 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 11534
R&M TRUCK 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $590.00
87 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 11649
R&M TRUCK 03/12/2024 N N 04/11/2024 03/12/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $12.00
88 YAHUALICA'S TIRES & WHEELS / YAHUALICA'S TIRES 11756
R&M TRUCK 03/19/2024 N N 04/18/2024 03/19/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $10.00
89 ALEXANDERS / ALEXANDER'S METER READING SOL 1537A
ROUTE MGR/PROBE SUPT 02/29/2024 N N 03/30/2024 02/29/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,766.00
90 JADTEC SECURITY / JADTEC SECURITY SVCS, INC. 2447747
FILED OFC MONITORING  04/01/2024 N N 05/01/2024 04/01/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $53.85
91 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49440
WTR CNSLT 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $6,470.25
92 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49441
WSTE WTR CNSLT 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $219.00
93 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49442
PRETRTMNT 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $7,182.64
94 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49443
AGUA/COMM PK37528 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $433.25
95 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49444
EMRLD RDGE 37640 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $337.75
96 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49445
SADDLEHORN TRACK3817 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00

04/04/2024 N $2,157.25



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 7
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
97 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49446
RCSD TRACK 32721 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $845.75
98 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC 49447
JURUPA VALLEY TRACK3 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,213.25
99 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49448
3742 RIVERVIEW 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $158.25
100 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49449
MISSION VILLAGE 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $273.75
101 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49450
WTR CNSLT 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $6,250.20
102 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49451
CCR 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $11,257.50
103 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49452
WILSON WVWD INTERCT  03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $2,683.50
104 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49453
THOMPSON FILT SYST 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $3,663.20
105 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49454
SWR MANAGEMENT PLAN 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $471.50
106 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49455
2023 MANUAL 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $20,458.45
107 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49456
WTR SWR CND ASSMT 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $4,859.55
108 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS23120008
COPIER USG 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $35.48
109 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS23120019
COPIER USG 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $5.20
110 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS23120051
COPIER USG 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $187.25
11 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS23120052
COPIER USG 12/15/2023 N N 01/14/2024 12/15/2023 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $63.00
112 RCSD PETTY CASH/ RCSD 20240326
PETTY CASH REINBURSE 03/26/2024 N N 04/25/2024 03/26/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $288.28



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 8
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
113 SCE/SCE 24M700456862263.A
FIELD OFC UTLTY 03/21/2024 N N 04/10/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $184.70
114 SCE/SCE 24M700456862263.B
WTR PMP ENRGY 03/21/2024 N N 04/10/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $24,242.16
115 SCE/SCE 24M700456862263.C
NO.03 PLT PMP ENRGY 03/21/2024 N N 04/10/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $10,894.47
116 TKE ENGINEERING / TKE ENGINEERING, INC. 2024-138
ANNEXATION CNSLT 03/08/2024 N N 04/07/2024 03/08/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $20,547.50
117 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0314-032524.A
COMM TRSH 03/26/2024 N N 04/25/2024 03/26/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $67,601.49
118 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0314-032524.B
RES TRSH 03/26/2024 N N 04/25/2024 03/26/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $164,674.01
119 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0314-032524.C
RCSD SHR COMM 03/26/2024 N N 04/25/2024 03/26/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 ($9,464.21)
120 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0314-032524.D
RCSD SHR RES 03/26/2024 N N 04/25/2024 03/26/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 ($5,511.15)
121 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0314-032524.E
BILLING FEE 03/26/2024 N N 04/25/2024 03/26/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 ($3,000.00)
122 ACTION PLUMBING SUPPLY, LLC / Action Plumbing Su 015754
COPPER 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $2,247.10
123 DURNEY DON / DURNEY, DON 20240325
GRDNG/WD ABATE 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $2,542.50
124 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012N0072
PARTS 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $428.34
125 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41345-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/20/2024 N N 04/19/2024 03/20/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $84.00
126 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41347-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/20/2024 N N 04/19/2024 03/20/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $21.00
127 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41396-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $40.00
128 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41397-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 $200.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

3/27/2024 10:09:19 AM Batch: AAAAXH Page 9
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
129 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41401-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $620.78
130 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41428-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/21/2024 N N 04/20/2024 03/21/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,210.00
131 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41451-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $20.00
132 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41548-0267
LAB FEES 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $787.01
133 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41549-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $3,575.00
134 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41603-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $62.00
135 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41607-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $90.00
136 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41619-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $48.00
137 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CC41621-0267
WTR ANALYSES 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $42.00
138 ELROD / ELROD FENCE CO. INC 19737
5473 MISSION 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $505.00
139 REDWING / REDWING SHOES 314-1-44807
BOOTS/MANRIQUE 03/20/2024 N N 04/19/2024 03/20/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $175.00
140 SOCAL JCB/ SOCAL JCB WO06956
R&M TRUCK 03/22/2024 N N 04/21/2024 03/22/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $1,982.07
141 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13821
R&M TRUCK 03/25/2024 N N 04/24/2024 03/25/2024 $0.00
04/04/2024 N $211.48
Grand Totals
Total Direct Expense: $1,407,256.69
Total Direct Expense Adj: ($17,975.36)
Total Non-Electronic Transactions: $1,389,281.33
Report Summary
Report Selection Criteria
Report Type: Condensed
Start End 4!() ‘4
Transaction Number: Start End a'

«



6. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

C. DM 2024-27: Consider Assignment of Participation Agreement for Tract
33617 (Stockdale Court) from JRC Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner,
LLC (“Developer”) to Britcher Anderson Davis Associates Incorporated



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-27 April 4, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Subject: Consider Assignment of Participation Agreement for Tract 33617 (Stockdale Court) from JRC

Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner, LLC (“Developer”) to Birtcher Anderson Davis Associates
Incorporated

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District””) Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to
enter into a Participation Agreement for Offsite Sewer System Improvements for Tract 33617 (Rubidoux
Boulevard and 26™ Street) (“Agreement”) with the Developer in July 2021. The Developer built a new sewer in
Rubidoux Blvd. from the intersection of Stockdale Court to the terminal manhole in 26" street. As this sewer
was not in the District’s Wastewater Master Plan, the Developer had to build this sewer out of its own funds.
However, since this sewer has significant public benefit to the properties along its alignment, the District entered
into an Agreement with the Developer to collect funds from any other developers who wish to connect to this
sewer over a 10-year period after which the Agreement expires. This sewer has already proven to be a benefit
to a project called West Coast Cold Storage which was under construction at about the same time as the
Stockdale Court project. Although not a part of the Agreement, West Coast Cold Storage connected to this sewer
and reimbursed the Developer under a separate agreement between the parties which the District is not a party.

The Agreement between the District and the Developer allows for assignment of the Agreement one time prior
to December 31, 2024. As the construction of the project is complete, the Developer is dissolving the LLC and
will no longer exist. For this reason, the Developer has exercised the assignment option of the original
Agreement and desires to assign the Agreement to a related company called Bircher Anderson Davis Associates,
Incorporated, a California Corporation. The assignment document as well as the original Agreement are attached
to this Directors Memorandum for reference.

Staff has no objection to this assignment as it is to a related company and is allowed under the terms of the
original Agreement. Furthermore, no District funds are involved as the original Developer built the sewer with

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

its own funds and dedicated it to the District when it was complete. The Agreement only creates a mechanism
whereupon the District will collect funds from future development that can benefit from the contributed asset
and transmit those funds to the original Developer or their assignee.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the Assignment of Participation Agreement to assign the
original Participation Agreement for Offsite Sewer System Improvements for Tract 33617 (Rubidoux Boulevard
and 26" Street) from JRC Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company to
Bircher Anderson Davis Associates, Incorporated, a California Corporation and authorize the General Manager
to Sign the Assignment of Participation Agreement.

Respectfully,

-

P ' ~

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW
General Manager

Attach:

1. Participation Agreement for Offsite Sewer System Improvements for Tract 33617 (Rubidoux Boulevard
and 26" Street)

2. Assignment of Participation Agreement

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
OFFSITE SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
FOR TRACT NO. 33617

(Rubidoux Boulevard and 26th Street)

This Participation Agreement {(“Agreement”) is made by and
between the RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a public
agency (“"District”) and DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNEZR
LLC, a Delaware limited liakility ccmpany (“Developer”;).
District and Developer may be collectively referred tc herein as
“Parties” and irdividually as “Party.”

RECITALS

A WHEREAS, Developer has constructed Tract Ne. 33617, the
Rubidoux Industrial Center, a five (5) lot business park
development (“Project”) located in the District’s service
area at Stockdzle Court, east side of Rubidoux Blvd.,
approximately z half mile ncrth of the 60 freeway; and

B. WHEREAS, the Project is on 9.94 acres with £ buildings
totaling approximately 190,005 square feet inclusive of
19,500 square feet of office space; and

Cs WHEREAS, as part of satisfying conditions of appreval set
by the City of Jurupa Valley, the Developer constructed
water and sewer facilities for ownersnhip acceptance,
maintenance, and operation by the District for the
District to provide water and sewer service to each of
the propesed lots within the Project; and

CED\ 30387-0030\, 810891.1 1/16/2024 1



B, WHEREAS, tne District required the Developer at the
Developer’s scle expense to design, pbid, and install to
District standards all water and sewer facilities for the
Project; and

E. WHEREAS, to enable the Project tc be connected to the
District’s existing sewer facilities the Dewveloper was
required to construct sewer facilities within Rubidoux
Boulevard and 26th Street (hereinafter referred to as

ey

“Offsite Improvements”); and

F. WHEREAS, as a matter of District practice when a proposec
development is conditioned to design and install to
Dis-rict standards certain water and/or sewer facilities
tha- are not included within the District’s current Water
and/or Wastewater Master Plans but those facilities can
benefit other properties within a defined Area of
Benefit, eligible costs for the design and installation
of those facilities can be included in a participation
agreement whereby the District will, for a certain amount
of time, collect a proporticnate share of the eligible
costs of the facilities from owners ci property within
the defined Area of Benefit who connect to the developer
installed facilities and forward collected amounts to the
ceveloper; and

G. WHEREAS, the District acknowledges the Offsite
Improvements installed by the Develcper in Rubidoux Blvd.
and 26t Street are facilities other properties within
defined Areas cf Benefit can benefit from if connected to
and each connection made sheould pay a proportionate share
of the sligible costs incurred by the Developer; and

H. WHEREAS, the purvose of this Agreement is to describe the
terms and conditions related to the District’s collection

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 2



of and forwarding funds received by cther property 0Wners
within the Areas of Benefit who connect to the Offsite
Improvements installed by the Developer.

DEFINITIONS

District: Rubicdoux Community Services District

Developer: DAVIS JCR JUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND CWNER LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company

Offsite Improvements: Sawer improvements installed at the
Developer’s expense in Rubidoux Blvd. and 26" Street benefiting
the Project and other properties within defined Areas of
Benefit. These are more specifically defined in Exhikit 1 -
“Offsite Improvements”

Area of RBerefit: those preoperties who can benefit by connecting
to the Offsite Improvements within a defined area. Basec on
physical elevations and access to streets in relation to the
Developer instal_ed Offsite Improvements in 26éth Street and
Rubidoux Blvd., there arz two Areas of Benefit.

A. Area of Benefit 1: propercies benefiting only from the 2&™
Street pipeline will pay a proportionate share of costs for
the 26th Street pipelire. The total acreage in Area of
Benafit 1 is 96.72 acres.

B. Area of Benefit 2: properties connecting to the pipeline
in Rubidoux Blvd. will benefit from the pipeline in
Rubidcoux Blvd. and 26'h Street and pay a proportionate share
of the costs of both pipelines. The total acreage in Area
of Benefit 2 is 24.6€ acres.

The Areas of Benefit are more specifically defined in Exhibit 2
- “Map of Tributary Areas along with Spreadsheet of Assessor
parcel Numbers” by Tributary Area.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 3



Eligible Costs: costs incurred by the Develcper to design, bid,

and install the Offsite Improvements for acceptance by the
District. The requirements associated with accounting for
expenses is described in Section 4 of the Terms of this
Agreement. The District accepted the total value of $729,291.83
for the Eligible Costs of the QOffsite Improvements The total
of the Elicible Costs account for $100,000 the Developer
received from the owner of the West Coast Cold Storage prcject.
"he Eligible Costs are fully described in Exhibit 3 - “Eligible
Costs”

Participation Amount: each property within the defined Areas of
Benefit berefiting by the OIfsite Improvements will pay a fair
share Participation Amount of the Eligible Ccsts incurred by the
Developer. Excluded properties from the Participation Amcunt
include the Deve_oper’s Project and the West Coast Cold Storage
Project, & total of 7.83 acres. The methodology used for this
Agreement is described in Exhibit 4 - “Participatlon Amount
Methodolcgy”

West Coast Cold Storage: the Develcper by separate agreement
with the developer of the West Coast Ccld Stcrage Project, a
project near the northwest intersection of Rubidoux Blvd. and
26th Street, has receivec direct payment for West Coast Ceold
Storage connection to the Offsite Improvements. The fully
executed agreement is attached and included herein as Exhibic ©.

TERMS

NOW, THEREFORE, 1n consideration of the mutual covenants
hereinafter contained the Parties agree to as follows:

Scope of Offsite Improvements. The Parties agree the
Offsite Improvements pursuant to this Agreement consist of the
water and sewer facilities depicted in Exhikit 1, attached
hereto and incorpecreted herein by reference.

2. Design of Offsite Improvements. Developer was sclely
responsible for obtaining all reguired federal, state and local

CED\ 3038 7-0030\ §10891.1 1/16/2024 4



permits and approvals reguired for Developer’s constructicn of
the Cffsite Improvements.

3. Constructicn and Installation of the Offsite Improvements

a. Construction and Installaticn. Developer was
responsible, at its sole cost and expense, fcr all activities
and all costs of corstruction and installaticn of the Offsite
Improvements in compliance with applicable federal, state, and
local laws, rules ard regulations including, but not limited to
CEQA and NEPA clearances, as necessary.

0. Control and Payment cf Subordinates and
Independent Contractor. All work was performed by Developer or
by Develcper’s consultants and/or contractors. Deve_cper and
its consultants and contractors determined the means, methods
and details of performing the work, subject to the reguirements
of this Agreement. All wages, salaries and cther amounts due
such personnel in connection with their perfcrmance of work
under this Agreement and as required by law was paid by
Ceveloper or its cornsultants and contractors according to a
process that resulted in all consultants, contractors and
materialmer delivering unconditional releases of lien in
connecticn with all amounts due to such consultants, contractors

and materizalmen.

4. Billings and Records. Developer maintained complete and
accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses
associated with the design, construction and installation of the
Cffsite Improvements. Develcper was responsible for obtainin
billings from the design precfessionals and contractor(s)
performing construction and installation of the Cffsite
Improvements anc for determining the accuracy thereof.

5. Inspection and Transfer of Offsite Improvements

a. Without modifying or limiting Develcper’s
obligations under this Agreement, District inspected and tested
the Cffsite Improvements. The District was provided access to
the work site to conduct reguired tests or inspecticns. Notead

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810831.1 1/16/2024 5



deficisncies in the work was corrscted by Developer at its scle
cost and expense. Az completion of the Gffsite Improvements, to
the reasonzble satisfaction of District, the Offsite
Imprcvements were presented to District for acceptance.

b. Acceptance of the Offsite Improvements by
District was conditicned upon performance of the obligations set
forth in this Agreement in regard tec: (i) approval by District
of the construction and installation of the Offsite
Imprevements; (iil) lien free completion of censtruction of the
Offsite Improvements; and (iii) acceptance of title to the
Offsite Improvements by District by way of the recordation ¢f an
applicable conveyance document. The District has accepted the
Dffsite Improvements and the reccrded conveyance documernt is
attached as Exhibit 5 attached hereto and inccrporated herein by
reference,

6. Participation Amount.

a. District and Developer agree that the costs of
the Cffsite Improvements are attached hereto as Bxhibit 3
(“Eligible Cests”). The Eligible Ccsts include all direct and
indirect costs and expenses incurred by Developer for the
permitting, design, construction and installatien cf the Cffsite
“mprovements. District and Developer agree the Prciject and the
West Coast Ccld Storage orcject are excluded from propercies
within the Areas of Benefit for determination of the
Participation Amount Methodology calculations, a tetal of 7.83
acres. Further as cdetailed in Exhibit 4, the District and
Developer agree the area of Area of Benefit 1 is 96.7 acres, and
the area of Area of Benefit 2 is 24.6 acres. The uni
Participation Amount for Area of Benefit 1 is $2,230.11 per
acre. The unit Participation Amount for Area of Benefit 2 is
$20,871.52 per acre based on the agreed upon total of the
Eligible Costs as descriped in Exhibit 3 prorated based on
benefit between the two Areas of Benefit.

0. The District shall collect Participaticn Amounts
at the time all other District connection Zees and cocsts are

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 6



paid from each property Owner/Developer within an Area of
Benefit. The Participation &mouant for each cornectec property
will be calculated by multiplying the gross acres of the
connected property times the unit Participatiorn Amount for the
Area of Benefit the property is located. So, for example a five
{5} acre property connecting within Area of Berefit 1 will have
a total Participation Amount of $11,150.55 {5 acres times
$2,230.11 per acrei.

c. Within sixty (60) days from receipt of
Participation Amcunts by the District from owners of property
within an Area of Benefit, the DJistrict will reimburse to
Developer such amounts received less an administrative fee of
S750.0D.

d. Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve
Developer, its subsidiaries, partnerships, or any other entity
from the requirement to pay to the District all administrative
expenses, rates, ancd fees which shall apply tc the Project
pursuant to the Rules and Regulations as the same may be revised
from time to time.

Ta Term. The Term of this Agreement is ten (10 years
commencing with the dete of the recordation cf the Grant Deed
indicating acceptance by the District of the Offsite
Improvements. Per Exhibit 5 the recordation date was November
16, 2022 making the Term ending date November 16, 2032. The
Developer and District agree after the Term ending date the
District will nc longer nave any obligation tc collect and
forward Farticipaticn Amounts ccllected by owners of property
within the Areas of Benefit.

B. General Provisions

a. Indemnification. Each Party hereby agrees to
indemnify, defend, save and held harmless the other Party and
their respective officers, agents, servants and employees, of
and frem any liabilities, claims, demands, suits, action and
cause of action arising out of or in any manner connected with
any negligence cr willful misconduct of such indemnifying Party,
CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 7




performed in connection with such Party’s duties and chbligations
hereuncer.

b. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall
inure to the berefit of and be binding on each of the Parties
and their successors and assigns. This Agreement may be
assigned by Developer once prior te December 31, 2024 wit
written consent of District that shall net be unreasonably
withheld, ctherwise the agreement shall not ke assigned by the
Develover without the prior written consent cf District which
consent shall be granted or denied in District’s reascnable
discretion. In the event o such an assignment, the assignees
shall agree to be bound by all terms and conditions of this
Agreement and may be required by District to erter into an
assignment or other contractual arrangement to document said
ocbligations.

e Effective Date of Agreement. The Effective Date
of this RAgreement is the date last signed by the Parties.

e. Term and Termination. This Agreement shall expire
based on Section 7 above. In the event either Party defaults in
the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement,
the other Party shall have all rights and remedies available to
them under the law, including without limitation, the right Zo
terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the defaulting

Party.

Notices. All notices permitted or reguired under
this Agreement shall be deemed made when delivered to the
applicable Party’s representative as provided in this Acreement.
Such notices shall be mailed or otherwise delivered tc the
addresses set ferth below, or at such other addresses as the

respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:
Rubicoux Community Services District
Attn: General Manager

3560 Rubidoux Blwvd.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 8



Jurupa Val_ey, CA 925C9

Davis JCR Rubidoux Industrial Land Cwner LLC
Attn: Daniel Karcher

31920 Del Cbhispo #260

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Such notice shal. be deemed made when personally delivered or
when mailed, forty-eigat [48) hours after deposit in the U.S.
Mail, certified mail, return receipt reguested, to the party ac
its applicable address.

g. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event ary action is
commenced to enforce or interpret any term or condition of this
Agreement, in addition to costs and any other relief, the
prevailing Party shall be entitled to its reasonable attorneys’
fees, expert fees and other reasonable costs of defense.

1. Entire Agreement; Amendment. This Agreement
contains the entire agreement of the Parties hereto with respect
to the matters contained herein, and supersedes all
negotiations, prior discussions and preliminary agreements or
understandings, written or oral. No waiver or meodification of
this Agreement shall be binding unless consented to by both
Parties in writing.

i. Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute
a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or
other coverant cr condition. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or
service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the
other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or
otherwise.

1s Invalidity and Severability. If any portion of
this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or otherwise
unenforcesable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 9



by
.

Governing lLaw. This Agreement shall be governed
aws of the State of Califcrnia. Venue shall be in

by tne

Riverside County.

m. Incornoration of Recitals and Definitions. The
Recitals and Definitions are incorporated herein and made an
operative part of this Agreement.

s Authority to Enter into Agreement. The Parties
warrant they have all requisite power and authority to execute
and perform this Agreement. Each person executing this Agreement
on behalf of their Party warrants they have the legal power,
right, and authority to make this Agreement and bind their
respective party.

0. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an criginal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties heretc have executed this
Agreement as cf the last date indicated below.

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Date:
Brian Laddusaw
Its: General Manager
ATTEST:

Date:

John Harper

Its: General Counsel

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810831.1 1/16/2024 10



DEVELOPER:

DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL
JAND CWNER LLC, a Delaware

lirited liability company

By: Davis Clairmont Rukidoux LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

Its Manager

By: Davis Rubidoux LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company

Tts Managing Member

By: éuuty' K Date:

Robert J. Thiergartner

Its Managing Member

CED\ 30387-0030\ £10891.1 1/16/2024 11




EXHIBIT 1

CFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

26th Street: g 2VC Sewer

Station _0+0€6.00 to 14+%94.87 (4€8.87 ft.)

Page 4 of attached plans

Rubidoux Blvd: 8" PVC Sewer

Station _7+61.26 to 25+89.14 (827.88 ft.)

Page 5> of attached plans

CED\ 30387-0030\ $10831.1 1/16/2024 12



AL WATER NOTES

WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLANS 2N

- b

e e = o =2 QUANTITY ESTIMATE FOR
WE TRARASTY SERAES BAVENT OEATRACRAR WSTERAL CITRE S

B Sens SORY ATR. BUBBLN COMIIITY ATRACED BITRST SOLRARML B8 g rorT OF W G G 155

DT oy oty v etert @ e nA S e RS TIEE RUBDIOUX INDUSTRIAL CENTER

VI P08 el Cartduit s wy W | g W A Vemy © LD & r Tl s udhes
TR T WG SRR JVITRM Bl WOT CUMMDNTY VARE, A PRI, A A3 GTh WVIRT U8 T TYRL # COPRLR
OFC Fr SMTAGOC COMTY anl TR DOMLOFEAS BSalER rus (LATWLD Trd AL A LY O wt
TS AL U tRCTEE 1O (A GRS RATGRIES Meii B8 SEUALED AFTEA FEASH SR FIRE TR FER MCED ER DG -
AT I R B GUTTRR, DHOR ITTeGe Drtsde ART PRGOS N3 TRE M ACSWTAT I8 A AMES MetS DOnla L Cods w IETTATIN ALSOWEAT T & BT 10
-&'ﬂ"‘m.lj-t'_ﬂ = o5 s 99 RS RN PR W
IrMLA W3 AP TINIED L B OALZER AL MOT L 20 o i
qm‘mmnm--—w—tpﬂuﬂum—u ;-r&-&:z—--m
~ AR {7 TS FUR O30 37D Y w21 SEE SHEET 2
M CENTR SVIR FYT il B 65 SADET Tk Tex VTR B8 DRTIATTML ok VLAY V7 BATRTLING SETVINTON PUR SESE IR Bl W1 id
MR AND CRAISING. WD THE DOTTELCTYON AL SEGAY 840053 Pasts 42 SuCils o AT ATID D ST, WP r-——--—--———_—_——_.—‘
:ﬂ';i - - ;n'“‘-.
POCR Larg, SeUNES S0 A FECTEC L S0 LURUULY Tl LUTIR ML JEN B SBacn b TAYE wad A l i mm l
DMLY P *m“*m““w 2 CACM 17 wath TV ’-1 o) - e L I'l---‘ i p }
o0 LEAT A ed F A SIS S FUE S I W SEE (5T TR S AT e W te TLAT BERTT N OV TR IS §U0 (T il i = iy @ x P 3 3 s
B LRETROD 10 0 YRRT ALTIMG BOAD MORIT TD WY AT TG U BACHIRLID &S | LA 1 P L RS RLETR 2 - s ” > e “8 S VICIMITY BMAR B
ZYRE AT VG LEACUNNDN 35 Bl EAS SLatn Le T G TLL wr=t+—-—-— 1 —_——
L& s UE SCLPYCTLE 12 I SRLATIR O o7 ELATHE SOOI SOOI TS JEnGn 1 e r { 1 = 3
FRISW 5 A raluriuan Akor v wPE. 2 AL i i Mol VOET A e P
v S EOMTACY \NEASAASD WISATL ALSHT GEBN EAVEL  swem bk 4@ demror '] i ] 1 GENERAL SEWER NOTES:
o LT s oL Eapuirimt -y P— 4 i =
“mmunmuuﬁmm& T S, - h—q—n—@———.l.—————_..__._.._] ' AL oM ki Counge 1 T AR 46 CCRATSLC N TNIARES € S, 108
£ ws €Y paiy . IS L 1 SRR A Al AN Sachid
e WATE W CKSGES THOW WMRG. GHER MM WS ey ] i | R T B e
A 60 vt e A wtcasnre AT 1 1 i | FEMCTER, Al SO WAL B B 77508, e
13w vt conevr ey mey anese RN taetts Buranniant siuenE B e g ? . :,-"'“l“‘: B I DRACIE SRS bt
AL T T ERIEED Yok RECLBIREWTA L5 THE STATE C6 EaLS s DEeaNuEnT l---1 > 1 ’JM“*MMM'M:J%A&MH!"““Q
WTRE? Loatadin.
::_nr- avel @ o W ME AR g l ! \ 3 ‘ © e The (VT A WA Averi B e e (S bl LTI G PR, AR ] PEE
FRYIDAET A S| W AL ATCIMP PO (PACST AR BOLD RIATCTON AL Pt O ne SRR O 5 SE—— a 3 { § FLIPEND T WASES TIARSTY GAD) TP TP PR BT S0 Aad (BTSN TeaT il
o, Yy 15 T B A WO AL PR UL VR AL LG 2 1 $ i SRS e g SIRR apey TTLR _
& 0L TR FEPRATATY @ M FRVIATIER OF (NURGTSN T ATLT 16 B | x | ° mm’«;‘—-:-m-m:hnﬁf“m'm“ ppprciontiod
It L suiam Vusescmse ) s " 3
mp 18S7AL im! PuraS) pus . ' l-u-m"-mm-»-m COTM TERIET AT Mlew CmZ TOR
AV Y Ty BT St aata § 130 T seams ra L) VTR S T .-“ D i PLLY s Cme, Bisal Setert v B0 AnD pesl G BUTIRALD MG
& ey au - Sa A2 AT g LSS LLGEN T QACH BAY
a-hn‘mamnn.nnum-Mt E - g H 1 H mumn-nmgmn ) NS ARC S B LAY
F 10 PRGN SINTIANAT REAMAT WG T PRTUTHT W@V SETT.EWENT FPY SeruL e TBAT TR BCED 110 e 16y - > T
JTIE T Acatcst RLSTATON kT AL TRATS CFB% SAES Dikl $8 SELSD 2T AL TasE Py oy e ats i B SCTECTIS AGABST ALOTANR AT A TUEL (RTeCe THA T MR by W
R D) W E NG A1 B [T Ve G LII0 A T @, R 3L M RIS e, w1 - ALafS 4T s THES BT < 1
wTh B, WO O DN ECTRD AT SN AnAL GACATEN Ten THE SMARANS MALE gl re CEPRRCTEW - . el T B RS TRR AT MY SAKAL TAMATLH Tk Tep Masd aniuk
scadandei o = A e - | ' FACLTES uis 86 SATESWOED B+ T
LTS .
::ﬁmlm-.rmnum;‘: ey, - i .::;.nm.—;mmmt
FUAED LB A S MASRLTIs B PRLACR MCAD way LUICT TO M v TR < ] * DTN Vs ACGIES TICHw Lhasa it .t
Clnma Al fea  Eweenan sodmd  camiaais e Fak e e FUROTRC CRAC TR (0 A AS BLIMIATESA L MIRSW) S 7 ICM P
INTAG, WD VERTCH, L OCATES §F LIS TIG SRTRAGPER | FIREN 171 IS Tma vl T AT e A M B 0 AT G, e L] l WA AT TREE ETAATS G SN TAN OF P WLTIR M
VEARAS ool i “:"“:"‘“‘.'---‘—“‘ (0 98 CHECE T TETTI A3IEM Y = i YRR LEMBTS SPSOMAOE e Lo At L $TSAEAAND) ARS8
s 00 WP GETRT CTant - § Aaiss wra, MEEY (A SRS Tl BLTURLRRAT €4 DR T74TL LF S S TEOM CESANTOT
5 ASARANAEN T LAREG A2 8 M mal 1N (PRAL | COS See
§ §. . g o 1BaEIE T
:-'-;‘llvi' el Cm v T 0 P B T TR ST e, SUPE AN (TR L0 W N e - | SRETINCT SPC T &t TR s e (ECT s COTRTTEE AT Teg
- PR S W ——— v T 1D YRR R AT Y NG R
”?:“D.Iﬂnﬂ-mm—.ﬂ% ALY HTSIE FRR SID 3T G T3 v { i S e e e N
TLA DT AT Shath CLbasou Nre—
mnaﬁ:ﬂ:’-nmuuwmr - - ] T WSV FVED W CUNPACTED 17 Y8 ARATIR 3f e Asinl LENLTT (Gaan (N5 i0
3 AETT WITMELT B LOCATIN R Tek SAG i (K (e 15 Tof SEIABERT i e HE 218 T 9SS RICRT TN
mm-‘--m-l—!-.—n“v—m . e —
=:mommm-m.wu. v
P 3 TeAE ThAmwals AT M SMPAED  WRTRE by Tel Beedsad / w,,_t_!_u‘.l._lo'n
B P —— e T GOV " 5
e b art e ho o4 ”we ROTTCS0CE PR Vi R An Lecm UweEn 16IANES LATERE 1 LR £ (U85 SIEAIEES TR a8
AN ARTILE D T B - - v :‘:’l & MG 1AL PTE T B GEETTT Tk ¥ {20 g PECSUAAT FNSET
PR LABCER Tlds (0 By AT Smavs ST WIMETTED §Y WIED CAMERe FEOR 70 o - 4 - ;ﬂﬂ-&».—m,nu—maanw,zwmum—aa
- i SEIPAIS S VU 4 WIS APV T S S " ¢ SRR AT SARONDUDNTS BAIAIS L & ATRS ? G5 Fo o MAC NG SlRaTOn e B
lmmu-msm‘nﬂmm-‘— : -y *” ne T OF VS AGRIETY wAuTEs
) boaps " . T GO da s P S S IE e e b AR CYRCATLR
T B e TR A ST 3, M;‘mvmmwnﬂ—mmnu
\TE ENGINEER'S NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR: i WM ATATIE T4 BT ChAWRG BT B SASELRE ¢ auTem B¢ Ted MAGOS
g CLARESETY MEMLICEL Tel tes”
A A OSANII Db S e = L AR SOOTH Y eI AL DE CUSN sy kel uees § 5 THE SOVEDATR s O MSLMEns fim T Gelacalide (B RAIRANS WA
e PR CWAFED BY IRARCw P T Wl iR P WPCCAT Th 88 \DCATGRS aRe s 5 LI SR 1L MESSTT | IV TR T : T
AW e Mt $€ OOFEMCD By TE CORTREATEIR. S0 MasT ave ADIEIIaSy ) oifs oty e J o W SORTRASTON o, Al TaaT Tesl v ite by S 0T MAT SRR SRy e
T s B MATE A ATAAT MDA MASE F Nd PATROMD AMPASELENT e fam ATAT AT, S TS A FTTOVCATMED, S TN T ) TR Rttt 3 re. I AT
TR 0 RCIMEED T0 Tapl Sl PAETAUTCrRT ALY 10 FRUSELT ATT Wiy e ey
—-m“ﬂnnnﬂ-m\aw"m L
i - INDEX OF SHEETS
P
P (DNTRACION MGRDES TeAT # ACCORDMSTE SSTH GEMDRALLY ACCISTER Lia SHEET NG DESCRIETIN
TP PRI TCT STar M I CEB TRALTLS w1 85 AEGARED VG ALSME LIl e T e |
t 108 50 5F Putiow] Fr GOWREL 5 COMETIUETON OF 4 U CrmEm LT
Nl PESAGANES SV T AR A TS SN FRLE T EL T TR DR RS S MR T ) o £y e
TH AR TOMPRLTMGLY D WS SE A BATES 5 WAL WIORONT STEIAS AT - P
Tim (omrRaciom fustids aubgls VO (VDN PEWEET MG LD S e Do - O S
g, ASDOR B TE SUCN ANY D ML WATLITT. MLeL DA ACLIDRO. B COMRC 104 Wity e T S
ORGAMES CF WS O M PRLECT SOLTPIRG (WL ITe e (BOw T 0l mgs
Mt (SN IRICY T
G oAl B UML O MR PSRN TOSL W T W |
LE SOA 08 UARS TR WRIHOANS Cwitds 10 18 UISL o5 na AL .

WMFMMWWW'

. TS AT W M IAAD . WAASST (D L34 (WA B) S
Bt ASAE CURAE W D8 SRR STAILT MUT M S5, LA NG B 1T T
A TIT LAINALSY

’ ol feins ! “.”“-u-:—numauum-uu
L= ST e “ . PUBIDOUY COMMUMNTY SERVICES DBTRCT ¢
e a e —— -
— rrmmm . WATER AND GEWES) SETENTEAENT PLANG
p— Ted Beckmth==2= e e g
+ - o FRATDOME PINTTRAL CEMTER

s arAm cma sy rerme vy T




H
|
i t
o4 & qh¥ g :
il v M:wmwm i E
1 138 mn m.ﬂwmm,_m. _w_m:_www Ew m il
) i fl il it m_
il it i i L i ww__ il 11 i i
fii fili w,mmw“mmm ; il mmmﬁ : m m i
i il il mm.__ﬁumm_x: L ..ﬂ
mmm%‘ mwwmwmww wmm.ﬂ_nmm _“”.m i g i
.“mmmmm m“ i _mwm A umm u.“ w .
me_ m_mm_ﬂ T_ _. WMMM w _m_m__ it |31
m__m e gl I il
il i 1l 4
W m_mwm L.—._ .: : “ \
: I i
3 B
i ﬁ _ it
i e
:& i |
w u...-- “ J_
-m.mﬁ M |
m m i3 b
o |
c ff 1 L e
5 8 1 m “ mw I
. TR i - m.uw
% O i & “nmm i
o -leL \ n..m .:n“ wmn.
T s £l L ¢
L X< | mrwmm »
w WP ” “ m ﬂmw”. satathane z.m
S 2 ; | s ; M; i
Z = ¥ H t aed w2 ’ .__ .
g @ i | | i ol :j
_.ﬁ m W . ;_n_:“. .: i
. m“mm_m um“"_._m. m_ i TM*W_.MMM I Wm__m m_ w
.a._&m m_mmmmmmm. T :m"_u_ “mmxm i f:rm_ ; a. _mmm_m mmm
i i i mmm”mmmﬁ: 1 L
mmmwm ..“ ;u m_ ..““?: H ,..m~ ..“:un in ".:_Z
4 H m.—. .r-_m._num_.xm _a_a —am g
i ”m_ _n Mmu i %Mmm ! Mm mmmmm_wm “m i K i mmm_x el &
i i i . i
Hie _m:.. A .um g ol
Il il i i LS
/ mmmm_m i b
m:mm_ ,..__ n_...z.
iy il
i




(a0 4T 1
PP LA B e

W D, b A
R Sl B ]

3%

P e s

L

e ——
s
D
« I FOE
Ve e e
o aat e B LT O L MR
e B e Eunie 3 2

TSRS
1P SAM0n A48T R
e

T g R0

15 LERE Bl
2TA G-aren waTLM R
=W AW W
B e el e

1505 "o

R —

P

N AR ]
e ———T

B2 5% % i
(giii i gi.
£l 5 Sagl
11y b 5
- - et T s T

L

L
atmmatcaian o e,

17 C-600, CL-200 PUC WATERLING

1200 3am

WATER MABY STA 20350 T 14460
HORZ "3
VERT -7
R
_— —
3 i

|
k
:

ATA R A T A TPE A

i
e

% 43 A5 N
T FULTIT
cermma

i-

&R
NTE et W ATLE MAR
Ty aLT

o Teru : zl-_
081 i 2L T Reealidue 8 9T O ¢ 3
BRI W § I AT BT 1

a3 N —
5 iy e 3\
-t H
' i
i= - — . —
2
2
i -
T = v
4
il S STOCKDALE CT
iz - A7 05073 s A TR b
P et e
! )
v wt L i SN 1
" - - "" _—[ ¢ . -
f 1350 74 T A
& o WL
2 - ©mes
-
2 J
bpdadegy . AN —
€7 e

&\
@ -

¢
PRRPRTEE 6 T T
#im Jiew Sd
T 2

@ L1410 s MOTIE n!‘nm
b

N Wil
BTL G216 3008 AT wATES
s

T

Jo @ =T woa
% P
o 7

Kimley»Horn

43§ STSIAT. RANL ETD. S48 BLOE, £3 WIS
e w736 we

MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 3

o

- o s 3 oSN

LEGEND

Plalahf 5T 0 Syl £ oamay
o —
FRITrG hsLed —
PUTE AP AT

B e Lo
PR ATE (IR 7 B AR AMAIL 1 AR TS

P
PO ThesatT wAllD

aberel3||
|

FEIL PTLIMACY SR FBIAL U e

Vas LA SAATT MG T a L AT W
TR G

FOANT OB COMVELTION

GeTL oA PR RCLDSTD Dal e

€

.

TR WY RIS ATE e U
FoeleE ErTe TOTEETA Sask vt
LT

i
B!

WATERNOTES

CONATRLCY ESTAMERIT N et
(2o LA S g

@ LONSTET ¥ MBS KN30 M S E D DENIETSR A LTV - s
WAy BT WM ESISETT D% =0l

TmANT SRR PCED BT LR, & W S22

(3) covatani Zamsism v s S A ANIKES TTD SRC WINE
@ R B I e R AT M AN MEC 3D IR TR

(@) consmnd e AR A L T L

R S

‘:3 EThL T (Legm e
BESCH-3 ES 21aD ITD as

(1) mettase 3 T3P & Cowrhe e s Ty 2T AT BT TRENC M D
e ™.

TEW LTIA OO 0w

(D) s 09 Sl s e S B I s 50

) e SWETAR PERITIR AT ST Y SRV B2 PRA PN MR
SETAA 3 SACT 3 TROSCS A 0005 FOR A0S ST Lavhs sl

(D constastT TResT Bber 505 B1UL WL T s

) moammein1 CLIm SATL A I OF VALNG TUMAICA IS S5 UG LR
B

(D) Coakimesd $52005 mas LT MER SA AT Tt S3IE

P
SEMmat SOk SINTRLADTL

%ALY S B e SRR P MRS

@ BT AL BRGNS STS S0P RS PG STR DO TREATICN

L (T B F N (D 318 05, T TeT T 10 IS AT AR T
PN T SATE Gl YR P e LI Dl e

4
J

DA IS A AICNP BT T LR PR AT BT MIAMNTS STy
TR TN TG TP 4740 RNADE A0 UG ATV

CINETRLCT FAVEMBAT T ST h i ERENT sl SaST PIE
ATy OF SIS V1S by A% I ST 23l 2

©) moas oc o scmmacum

Bl

W | fhe |1 CuNONRMA] 20w
ITENE RN ML Lt
T AN AN E) sam

T ren o x| . osee

il s

W v oay e
"y w ose i
WIMATE Y PUTIAS CEEnT) sEv

wi e | cess cLam et e,

M Te] O 7GR a4y

sivararw] e | ST osenk | Ses

IAWMATHE ew rowtee e

e Jroems Gmemel Sas

mraerr o N eTm e amre | s

oy ogwy owm |Flescamel] ses

e xerzi s | ITrEncerEn | s

we arers | FIer P 2

W oe| wa Prcemcamrs! dws
W MarT | e JNOCAE CLIMTWTY e

B L )

warar s | o
I A “

oew momeas | e

27 ¥T | rw §rerewm cemmima | mmere

Eeklekkeklodcekeplos):

s B ripats warew 5




{

t ' . i z 3 | ., . e - ;-_:.-c-hut Saaeias oan —— . — i —
o ! jif egt z 53 g2y Erm@e $1 % Fiog T T e R et
i 83 _Fifs o35 04507 i : 33 o s
& i3 4 o @ i 3 b - ¥ 1 L e i
d4 _2 i 4 35 e 2 H i .£ z £ :;' 2 FRLGATC TR R 7 AMLAE B 307 PETUIT
v - . - e 3 = 3 = £ — e R
s hd T = e g Li-y '-l H f “, 3 s 2 g2 m’-}c‘:’:‘-‘?_nl[- B < — e
v e 3!!' ‘!‘E ] i 5 =3 g4 1% 7 34 53¢ 3 [‘:ig BaTAT\ D 19 277G =
i -4 heds & 8- - : L - i3 . ER7 36 o e e e =
e (T T P BBy E.’.'-.‘ £ 4 : " 37 < - " 1 !i S3EF 1 34tz P Gl S A
Tede  Eapd . * = < =z - i z 5 =2 = P ] i
“ AR Z =
B R i e . bt - - os <] ;i I s il z T §3.§ P ) 5
Care | ma | o v scosein | 2 3 ‘\,-— =§ H “v o ‘E}l I; :;'l-"g P e L L :-
cawars | mam Vit sarn E! S 4 i ': :t !i-’;é b %
o oy v B - e » " -t
i Bl ras s SEF a< ‘¢h ] 1!.;. 3E 2320 *
o~ 83 1 4723 . 23132 i" } 7 TR 02K S MCIT TS DT AT -
et | e reEm sura m fu 5 is—— 2§ s 2 ' - fggii % Aikis, A el ATV TOM s ST [s = o]
Cw | am |0 G | s w' g ¥ ]/ e FL I 2 L2 ’.§ iE,zh £
seern| e | & oecacenn | i 1 ] ] f ome : 1 1 "i T et e ;!} H § 3;5!
——— oy 3 = v 62 v t Je .i .y
o PR L M| ’ SIS —— — V. I 82 m B s b
oo | eie [0F o006 5 it s | s w 2 l . H _-,; ire iz- « =
- = % ¥
v uo e - b » 4
varavy | oesron [ cai SiaminC] sun po n l —kv Lo F-r-- ~\ :_I\ i i‘g :i! F§ 5 ﬂg!: A!‘X
. c s erd & e -
o |1 Jwrcan e den s : .y Lo nos — W o ouf @ 135 £ WATER NOTES
rarant | wad U Cemdl | s = :4‘-'.'&’"""" e geem, ;; 14 ] .= ;; "
; - - S z %2 . =i Gr T} ERtets v ComaGRcIal Moy sadesid 48 I H18 v WIS H8E
. ! . i
A | wse |oroee =] s g' P\‘ 4w H4- 5 e b § F ;’ ii s i !‘% Om“‘" -
Trave| wm | G ossme] fen =4 b nr et ar iz ;. * 2ag (5 wamdinunt 13 aars sanin e e BRI EARS Y I
cor e | e | ses mames| de ; e 2 = = & - s Eia WIS ARICIE SN Bar ds s
e I e e R yvoea ;!- . . § =§ @ TR TR TR AR J s PN 3T SO, 12
e | wm DTces owstes] see oz g 2aT %ES " ;‘t () Somarens 15 wASKE L ot e T YACH P R NI DG @01E
- &%
L IR i e I 5 g : ‘ g ii ;"!‘ si () cmomnms T uar i om N e Boan AR NE Tee w11
mwn] e | rovesomei |- ) s B : :.i 5 i“ § () Conmimnnct Foinas ating Fa ks AT B, BTIS
Nerw] uw | Tce <o | 12° 600, 04200 SVC WATERUNE $ Bt T p4 e smm———— _
e | WA 7 el i | 1 P N PR — CEATRR T+ IS LS pha L W10 Jave T
O e e l - - ’_&-/ e e -,—m 4 p— {T) CORITLCT 2 MATEA SR RCID 51T Dad W
- - ~ T e — - DY e
caare| 33§ TIGRRLDVLA §-Rem o o - . ssiedniees 0 TeEmCeaACkrnL (5) comamicy owETIR AR ST TG ettt
THO| s | ¢reeracieris |aem Ty - : PORDR— (5 pistacs o B oot fon e L S5 RS PLav TN A
“aw oy bl it Bl - g ’ SCTTET TS NIT T 20T WIS
. 7 = e T st e R =
FEREER DA re st LS LT ALY OETA&'C G\): .—.“;_”m e " wrack T
(=T THAET B P A
b o ] : 5 . —_ — e e (D) 2ana & 5w e NNTS 208 BI0NT PR SGT TOF VT G36
st gohg. o ' - e i | l W18 e T e T AATRR L - |
B o d S8 MAME B 1 LT SR ::‘z@ @ TATALL #T SANG. DR KT M TesERL PR ALAN
BT Lok o4 e S0 LT IO TR WA 1z e, YU '

o wegnra.
wT e

TP A, i Pl S
AR T WD STL el Cau

—
—t

() raso o vma per amn
T € ST L TR ans

() commmes st s e s s

. e RS sart “Trwsnld i ,

£ AR eedaZh 2507 EAtie - b > I @ ST e NS S o B T PR LS ATE Tl S

= o 208 i 5

;g L \ ——— —— @M.;u‘,.:_u..-.o e 8 T i e o et BER
A Lein e FLTLID T e

E r"‘"' — ' () marac 0z toow sz

T3

T Y

I [ R L

9 TG VA AT BT T e GRSt n L S PO SS e TE
FUTT 108 SBATRAAT

YT ———

S e WRITR IR AN

STy

e —
L

wr d aeas rwn
% - £ | @ mormt ot s o e
‘;‘l 3t |-n.w>w- H (5 motamc mn T I A e P PSS WY K TGRS
] z
z TP - - i
< sy s i
o)

Eia amie

. ——

w«mw.».-----_—,_&

MATCHLI

e
N
|

e
7L AN

‘ 310 T m WA we
Y p- il OF TLL B0t K FLMe 87 TENY
&

iz g g 7= 36t P G SO TR 342
s A v e o e o mar s baan L e i
ig‘ FlaTiean s 20 8T MATER LA oo, DETARL B e L B LTI Cereeee |
e i 7 B < 3 -
iz

n T [RaNE B e ARSee

A% § SIELAT. HAN SAG. S36 MRIE T4 TR
Y g

S accse gwue
T T—

[4




3 3 LEGEND
i% i P L S A
2 : 3Ty el £ e
= 5 QTSR FesE e ————————
3 k- Fas i, 22kl
"y 2 - - Ay . -— s 5 S e b ST S (R GRS TS AL A SPERT
't e Izl TS WA
F 143 == - 2L - - $ ;. P e
wl 3 ! o) (0 ) 2 i i 8 > P —
:.' : s TN AT IR TR 28
SEASA VABSAOLE 63 BCID I DA% fien
STATH G oaus T
il e ot e
- wo SEVER NOTES
LD RIS SRR s WA P64 AL E1D DG LTTEL WANTAR
3 SN oD T P RS ST DU Skl
@ O TR T SR TR P IS IR Pobeg PV TR wh WS
D53 TID Dal LT OASRA TS5 PG TH = WANRLAL L0 1 U
AT
(0] oo T ham i s ¢ L U e
ddida Lol - LTINS Bas o et
(@) s mwnn cemrm 53 ALY A BABE: Sp® CTRATH T4
ALAS LR 372 T3 MIT IS Jeoan LIRS
e ] i St o 1 () ot sacs et it i cmer
e 1%
NOIES
L COSTRASTON T3 SISGRTRLCT ANGIR AT THT SOeNS TS
PORT GF SRR PR fTI RN SRTVETET TR
WOTRY (ATEELA MeLReLLs OF Any LIBIMAFANCET R
LA MR P ST TR T T AL NS T
> s VR LI VD il rSa b Ve e, STAT TR VG W T
DL LTI 4D SEP T peels WS Tt NG SMETA LY
O ANy JEULBIPAMCES sGeR T3 COMMIIIMDNT oF
CTRO IR T
e RT HART el
| I oAk cor P
ot .,u...-.\ smar o w3 e | awan § yaon s | s
L L el L
! / l WET 3w | TaasD §Tw e |
g 3 220 S %‘ o eing? LT i e yird
a - . e wET T . preney
v T b €0 T 0 1 oA A 16 AT S S a4 - S — -
i - et R 8 Ay
§ s i . PR
'y =Vm".~d“ o BT R e T AN
st il kR
e — e ——————————— Yl o Sy P —————_—— = — o —— -
, T — .u'.fH‘H‘U~K~ - Se—— -
({,
33 w g
£1 =
£
i '§
bt
: @
_ & _1g_

T T leowens gt be mamaas
— ',.:m Kimley#)Hom Eousty mmaTs Bamet rov IRUBDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRCT ;
"':' = s § ALt :l_n;::'ll oW &
Pl Wzt O

. i erepn ong spon tieier e G0




LEGEND
FIRFTATT AR ST e Y enar
AR

LRIREES LA UAS SA R SEITIEN 10

Tt L e —O——_

Ll favaT Fr——

BLA O Tl het b

tae}
Ay

O T

¥
i
$

ERUSE

% 1

L -~

P e o — )
TEATIRATN - e 8

2OOERNOTES

O LN FPALT GG T WA ), P NN T SHAT D WSS
SErPT ani TRatal NS B 5 G e dvmy ey

L
INCROT 7D 4D 978 KT I T £ty

Cane ) somcvs e neipt oy rras o, eoetroest

ke a1 R AL
OB I f Py ITLT

8" PYC SDR-35 SEWER PIPE.

TR PG 2% M ETens P S TR N SR TN
B . I G M RDEES e Ve TR WALM AL Gl 11 8 )
_asaTezS AN

g WAL 0L ww 2400 i Fo
BUBIDOUR TA 17400070

T

VIAT "e&

“uimaTSe ITHT WIEIAN SO0 Y - = N, e e W - O
4 teobi ot & WLY STOTATAE £7 N Ly
“oren e Sre S waTee a8 e ST TR T BATAT MBSOUA B2 5L

'
»rsas e S252 bty skt [T r L reepe—— e
. U T o 0 st | atabent |t (%4 PRey
s = ——p
D Werm | s | FontereT § N
........... e S T o Ay e S = - SATATA | an | rennn T § iam
_— - ety e
RUBIDOUX BLVD s ) P el e
BIL PRI LI M IBEY R AV U

e
-— _\_,,m,_ﬁ_, — -
ERT. ¥ RaTiALRE Fea

SR a
-
T P v i

‘Kimley»Horn

POREL UL TR LR
e

ALt W RiNde




T - - RS R R LEGEND

- TIMATATY 108 | PR ¥ enar - - — i —
i N —_— e a—
LEHTRG Gis Lo — -
.‘2 LY} o
i= E L0 ey abmtn
e Fi €5 + = S . s L S I AR MRAT PN N TN
2% e ag = s S8 PR e PP PRAMIT T .
0 T ¥ i‘l = PRI S IS PTWATT (AT IT DS TV RAG Seass }__7_
%}k + I:E FHIgmE P e ] 2288 - - - - - - SINEA s S MR BRI Bt L0 ———
- -t gt ey - . . -
Fhe 21w e ~tred i - T N ) P i
-
ol

S R e
e 5 et o oy D .
S amwn § o o s 4-0;4-- . L 1
/ nn:-:z..' > ‘g o e ¢ n;rn I s 11 P b
A 4 i H .

EE - - SEWERNOTES
Lok Al 208 " ab & .
[LIUN P RRES P ES IS e 4 ko RIS DXL RS RAMBTRY
o s =9, / 37 L g - - 0/ bt gy
/ 10w YT . y I 1 oco-t",‘:v-uo-(_)ﬂlmco.. 48 B PEA PSR BTD, B, Bl
] ‘\; i : 3 : 1ia e A G ine () comnnmar sems s atens cow 0730 300 09T 0w

WU DS PTT § e, P e T () commmact 1 wim o wraw e cen s e e e aOn oeE
AT BTG D G RS TR FAGTHN U AR LTS 14 B
LagrasToR .

@ ot s wr o

- " PG SOR-35 SEWER PIPE — -

@ WADOC P, KT B2l Ok F T LINTOATENGCS S TT
g

¥ aoe 17s e 4000 " e 8 A PR A WD SEAITITABT B A0 A el AN S e, TR W COUNTY OB
i~ Ownmmv R ORTex D SeRETE
ar L ST 5TA$+20070 13- () sscedin s aomess i sreorot
L

¥
VERT 1" =2

NOTES
TEMTETEA T LD6THLT Weli AT Te Dlewves)idew
Sond 25 CowdINoe clivat AL%eSAn COLTRAZTA T2
SEESHEET S ACRT PN A WAL B Y SRR X T
! AL h Bt PO DT Tries £ Lt Tl e

2 i. 2 COATARITOM TE TS Ll UTATES 70 DR
BUILDING EE LTt A ST T At NS DDA A

FFE 87127-87258 :~ o ane iesewzTy swes 10 CRIRNOENT o8
B BRI TR
i), ,,...m:.;.,._j |
o
= ! sEaeArce Tt
{ TH L.

S S oy et

2ar sy oen | e [ e ace mes | e

e B e b

ﬁ mrxat] s e
ek
IO EERE
A zewt |
e

;._g

oAt
TE1A G L SRS )
BN
R
PEXTIN G

S5 9L

wnm v anE

ar wat | uy [roorass e
S22 WL | mAF | & st |1

s/ e wr
{ [ )= vasmrnms [0 opre

STa iTelt 1) MY OB T

: G b st

:
F——

g
PemTemes “rom
¢ B e S e

e G . PN IR

3 \'rw:‘-\"*

T OASTIA S
'ﬂ:hu—m\

!
| ; el | >
L 231 | BUILDING 3 b
'

FFE 868.67-889.80

e L L
-

*
~

T e AL TS
— D AN SO —_—

’ -~ | 2
T St i ot von [FUBIDOVX COMMUNTY SEFVICES DISTRCT, 6
s et s T o=
s i A ¥ = WATFA AMD SEWER MFFOEMRNT LA s
. PoAC i amT
F T e e BOOUR SERTE, CENTER =
(e Sying ¢
S et | W . S—— LIS EEN 1) . S— ESEWER PLAN
TR T S e s J— oy aned . B o




EXHIBIT 2

o
r 1}

AREAS BENEF_T

~wc Areas of Benefit weres defined based on a parcel's pctential
benefit through future connection to the sections of Offsite
Sewer Improvements sewer installed in 26th Street and Rubidoux
Blvd. There are two areas as some parcels will not benelit from
the sewer pipeline installed in Rubidoux Blvd. -

Area of Benefit 1 (96.7 acres): Parcels benefiting only from the
sewer pipeline in 26t Street (Station 10+406.C0 to 14+24.87).

The Unit Participation Amount for parcels within this Area of
Benefit will be based on the eligible costs associated with the
above listed sewer pipeline limits feor 2&*h Street only.

Area of Benefit 2 (24.6 acres): Parcels benefiting from the
sewer pipeline installed in both 26"" Street (Station 10-06.C0 to
14+94.87) and Rubidcux Blwd. (Station 17+61.26 to 25+89.14).

The Unit Participation Amount for parcels within this Aree of
Benefit will be based on the eligible costs associated with the
above listed sewer pipeline limits for both 26%h Street and
Rubicoux Blvd.

See attached map.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 8108911 1/16/2024 13



Area of Benefit Map

"J
Y s
L3 »
Q@ '
X
)"m
s
l’f
AvalonPark

Feet

Parcels 0 350 700

3 26tn Street Only -Area of Benefit :
= ] - s - - - -

- a2 - - - - - - -

|
‘
|
i

[ SR R



EXHIBIT 3

ELIGIBLE COSTS

1. Total 26 Street & Rubidoux Blvd. $829,291.63
2. West Ccast Colc Storage Payment <$100,000.00>
3. Net Offsite Eligible Costs $729,291.63
4. Total length of offsite pipeline 1,316.75 LF
5. Percent length 26" Street (only) 37.12%

6. Percent length Rubidoux Blvd. (only) 62.87%

7. Allccation of costs tc 26t Street 5270,713.05
8. Allccation of costs to Rubidoux Blvd. $458,576.58

CED\ 30387-0030\ #10891.1 1/16/2024 14



EXHIBIT 4

PARTICIPATION AMOUNT METHODOLOGY

1. Total area in acres of Area of Benefit 1 9¢.79 acres
2. Total area in acres of Area of Benefit 2 24.6 acres
3. Taotal area in beth Benefit Areas 121.39 &acres
4. Eligible costs Area of Benefit 1 $270,713.05
5. BEligikble costs Area of Benefit 2 $458,357E.58

6. Unit cost Area of Beneiit 1

fal]
4

270,7.3.05 divided by 121.39 acres
$2,230.11/acre

-l

. Unit cost Area of Benefit 2

a. [($458,578.58 divided by 24.6 acres)+ $2,230.11/acre]
= $20,871.52/acre

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 15



EXHIBIT 5

GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

{ACCEPTANCE DOCUMENTS FOR OFFSITE INPROVEMENTS)

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 16



2022—@47243%0

.26 AN Fes: § 0.

RECORDING REQUESTED BY | 11/16/2022 11

AND Page 1 of ° i=ial Records
'HEN RE - L TO: Recorded in OFFisio

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: Recardeds Rivers

peter Al d!h: ty Cler K..Relcor der
™ it

EXEMPT FROM RECORDING FEES PER GOVT. 6115
CODE §6103

EXEMPT FROM DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER
TAX PER REV. & TAX CODE §11%22

Space above this line for Recorder’s use

GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (“Grantor”) hereby grants and conveys to RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT, a public agency organized and existing under and by virtue of the
Community Services District Law (“Grantee”) all water and sewer improvements (“RCSD
Facilities”™ which Grantor has constructed within those public streets commonly known as
Rubidoux Boulevard, 26" Street and Stockdale Court, located in the City of Jurupa Valley, County
of Riverside, State of California, which includes that real property more particularly described as:

LOT A AND LOT B, INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAP NO. 33617, IN THE CITY OF
JURUPA VALLEY, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP

RECORDED IN BOOK 232, PAGES 69 THROUGH 72, INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL
MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF S41D COUNTY.

The location of such RCSD Facilities are approximately depicted on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto,

and more particularly described on Exhibit “B”, attached hereto.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867 4 6/8/2022



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this instrument to be executed on the date
set forth below.

n{Q}'ﬁ"

Dated: GRANTOR:

DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL
LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company

By: Davis Clairmont Rubidoux LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company
Its Manager

By: Davis Rubidoux LL.C,.
: ware limited Jiability company

Its Managing Meth

By: VL-—-
Robert J. Thiergartner
[ts Managing Member

" A notary public or other officer completing this centificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
| dacument to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Orange )
onplovenjer 4 ’ 2022, before me, Hutthey gﬁﬂh“l , a Notary Public,
personally appeared . , who proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) Whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/sheithey executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by histher/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upen behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature C%W .

GED\ 30387-0030\ 779867 .4 8/8/2022




EXHIBIT “A”

DEPICTION OF LOCATION OF RCSD FACILITIES

[to be attached]

CED\ 30357-0030\ 779857 4 8/8/2022



EXHIBIT "A"
RCSD FACILITIES —

FROB CaLY OF
3" PVC SEWER LN 8T WCP SEVER
AR T R i
BN SEAR W
!
|
A e seven
1
I 1E §ile inoesswm um
1R
f I |

\ ::f ;n jj'.’: - |
i S I \
Al -
il o 3
H L1 [RER ey T 1 | . . ~-
% | ] ” - i:} ':uﬁi ‘ " |

¢ { F ‘
U ER f‘} E i e A

PR — | ¢
i - L if‘ g | l\;

i s ‘ N .

i"é il i r—..«-\,,_] “ ' i
o |1 gy Smed = I BUILDING 2 Vo
4 A= L
] ! dRN
% : |
sl |‘r - | i

il 80 & T I ' \
?: P BUILDING 7 LOTLNE — 3, \

I ‘ Eli PAOP §31 LE OF '

LA | & £°PVC SEWER |
¢ l : leﬂm PROP STWR 1 PRSP SSWR MM .

N = A iorine | S
by | l 0 1 CL - _—
?f & i ] i

o A S £ = 1B

| L oC COURT 1 i
I~ E 3 '

§ ¥ i~ LOTLNE |

| B ol ' ! :

i E | oM - PROP 613 LF OF i T BULDING & !
N 2 1'; ‘ - 12'PVC WATER 107 LnE % |

- ‘y“—‘— i |

r; B | i BUILDING 3 BUILDING 4 | |

‘\'_E : ' ! j
:' g | || ; !

] i & 'l
a§ R, ‘ = ,
=5 g == .’
by { 1 !
| l ? . i' !
. 4 ‘ u 3
lu—" Rl PA 53617 SOUVGAR T

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET <
0 75 1580 300 OQ'




EXHIBIT “B"

DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION OF RCSD FACILITIES
[to be atiached]

CED\ 30387-0030\ 7798574 8/6/2022



EXHIBIT "B"
RCSD FACILITIES EET 208 2

26TH STREET SEWER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF 489 LINEAR FEET OF 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER FROM A PROPOSED SEWER
MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF 26TH STREET AND RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD TO AN
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE IN 26TH STREET SOUTHEASTERLY OF RUBIDOUX BUILDING.
CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES AS SHOWN.

RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD SEWER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF 828 LINEAR FEET OF 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER FROM A PROPOSED SEWER
MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD AND STOCKDALE CCURT TO A
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF 26TH STREET AND RUBIDOUX
BOULEVARD. CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES AS SHOWN.

STOCKDALE COURT SEWER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF $11 LINEAR FEET OF 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER FROM A PROPOSED SEWER
MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD AND STOCKDALE CCURTTOA
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED IN THE CUL-DE-SAC OF STOCKDALE COURT. CONSTRUCTION
OF SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES AND SERVICE LATERALS AS SHOWN.

STOCKDALE COURT WATER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF 613 LINEAR FEET OF 12° PVC WATER FROM THE TIE-IN LOCATION AT THE
INTERSECTION OF RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD AND STOCKDALE COURT TO A TERMINUS LOCATION IN THE
CUL-DE-SAC OF STOCKDALE COURT. CONSTRUCTION OF WATER SERVICES AND FIRE HYDRANTS AS

SHOWN.




CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF AND CONSENT TO
GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the attached Grant Decd and Bill of Sale for all water and sewer
improvements which DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company (“Grantor™) has constructed within the public streets
commonly known as Rubidoux Boulevard, 26" Street and Stockdale Court, is hereby accepted
by the RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (“Grantee”) by order of the Board
of Directors of Grantee on the date set forth below. Grantee consents to the recordation thereof
by its duly authorized officer. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that Grantee shall be
responsible for awnership, operation and maintenance of such utility assets.

Date: &ggwhc E , 2022

(SEAL) RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
By: MWL
Name: !A mggﬁg
By: W@ﬁ%

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the |
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. |

State of California )
County of Riverside )

On n 1< \ LOLL |, before me, gf\mggg %Ed(g\, Jén I , 2 Notary Public,
personalty Appeared “NoedDee. . eAnrs {5 iinirwho proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be the person(sy whose name(s)([/aré subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that @hc;‘they executed the same in(hidyhesitheir
authorized capacity(ies), and that by@/hen‘their signature(s) on the instrument the persons), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(syacted, executed the instrument.

[ certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal. é ' GRACY SANDOVAL
i Commissicn # 2414141
Signature Mﬂmﬁbﬂ

= -

CED\ 20387-0030\ né&mzz




CONSENT OF LIENHOLDER

The undersigned Beneficiary under that certain Construction Deed of Trust,
Assignment of Rents, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing (“Deed of Trust”) dated February
24, 2021, and recordsd March 4, 2021, as [nstrument No. 2021-0141178 of the Official Records
of Riverside County, California, consents to the recordation of the foregoing Grant Deed and Bill
of Sale which conveys the water and sewer improvements which the Trustor of the Deed of Trust
has constructed in public streets adjacent to the Land (which is identified in the Deed of Trust) in
connection with the Trustor's development of such Land.

Dated: \\Mygmfﬂ%ozz FARMERS AN MERCHANTS TRUST COMPANY

OF LONG B‘Z Hlh California corporation

By: \L_ VJ\'\

A notary public or cther officer completing this centificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that decument.

State of California )
County of Orange )
On penper ¢ 2022~ before me, o U/ a Notary Public,

personally appeared RUICAALD PRI S0 wid GAZTE YUk, who proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Ly 5
£ (g5 'x_"-??,':g

L= T4
‘qu ,A_‘&

KAYO FUJIOKA YOSHIKAWA.
Notary Pusc -Callforna 3
Orange County
Commission # 2410423
sy Comm, Expires Aug 7, 2026

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature |

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779367 4 B/8r2022




Peter Aldana

Riverside County
Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder
2724 Gateway Drive
Riverside, CA 92507
(951) 486-7000
WWW.riveoacr.org
Receipt: 22-411386
Product Name Extended
149 OEED $0.00
Cecument # 2022-0472482
# Pages 8
Total $0.00
Change (Cash) $0.00

11/1A4i22 11:26 AM



Brian Laddusaw

From: Danial W. Karcher <dkarcher@birtcherandersondavis.com>
Sent: Maonday, October 17, 2022 7.05 PM

To: Ted Becewith

Cc: Jeff Sims; Brian Laddusaw; Cowan, Davie

Subject: Re: Stockdale Court - Grant Deed and Bill of Sale

Ted, please see the breakdown of the sewer and water costs below. If you have any questions, please let me
know. This does not include any fees paid to RCSD for its inspections of this work.

Stockdale/Rubidoux Sewer Cost

Base Contract 564,225.00
OH, Fee, Insurance 23,714.29
Unforseen Costs in Rubidoux - Excess Demo, and Shoring 117,834.00
Cost for Asphalt at Sewer Patch 165,000.00
Total Sewer Cost 870,773.29
Total Sewer Design 25,350.00
Total Inspections (Geo) 16,110.00
Stockdale/Rubidoux Sewer Cost 912,233.29

Total Stockdale Water improvements

Base Contract 442,723.00
OH, Fee, Insurance 18,607.58
Total Water Design 13,650.00
Total Inspections (Geo) 9,060.00
Stockdale Water improvements 484,040.58

Daniel W. Karcher

President | CRE #01757903

949,296.3560 cirect | 949.291.8534 cell
dkarcher@birtcheranderscndavis.com

31920 DEL OBISPO. #260. SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO. CA92675

Recent News | Birtcher Anderson & Davis

From: Ted Beckwith <tbeckwith@rcsd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 3:27 PM



EXHIBIT 6

WEST COAST COLD STORAGE AGREEMENT

CED\ 30337-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 17



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

DZIDA. CAREY & STEINMAN (CED)
2 Park Plaza. Suite 750
Irvine, CA 92614

(Space dbove for Recorder's Tise)
EASEMENT AND COST SHARING AGREEMENT

This Easement and Cost Sharing Agreement (“dgreement™) is entered into by DAVIS
ICR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware hmited hability company
(“Developer”). and 1CE BOX DEVELOPMENTS, LLC, a California limited lability company
(“Adjacent Owner™asof 2021 (“Fj]’ecm'e Date™). Developer and
Adjacent Owner are colledwelv referred to herem as the “Parties™ and individually as a
“Party "

A Develaper is the owner and developer of the real property in the City of lurupa
Valley {“City™), County of Riverside, State of California, more fully described on Lxhibit *A™
hercto {( “Develaper Property™).

B Adjacent Owner is the owner of the real property near the Developer Property more
lully described on Exhibit “B" hereto (“Adjacent Owner Property™).

¢ As part of the development of the Developer Property, Developer will be installing
certain sewer improvements ( “Sewer Improvements™ in the public right-of-way which is acjacent
to the Developer Property and the Adjacent Owner Property.

D In addition to the Sewer Improvements, Developer has agreed to install a laweral
sewer connection 1o serve the Adjacent Owner Property (“Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection ™).
In consideration of Developer’s construction of the Sewer Improvements and Adjacent Owner
Sewer Comnection, Adjacent Owner shal! share in the cost of the Sewer Improvements and pay all
costs of the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection.

AGREEMENT

NOW. THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

D1 WO T e DT 2Ty i



! Work. Developer shall construct the Sewer Improvements and the Adjacent Owner
Sewer Connection {collectively, “Work™) in accordance with the plans for such Work attached
hereto as £xfiibie “C™, as such plans may be modified in Developer's reasonable discrenon
andior at the divection of the City and other applicable governmental and quasi-governmental
authoriies (collectively, “Gaveramental Authorvities™),

2 Grant of Temporary Construction Easement. Adjacent Owner hereby grants to
Developer and Developer's employees, contractors, consultants and agents a nonexclusive,
temparary construction easement over the Adjacent Property as may be reasonably necessary for
Develaper to cemplete the Wark (“Temporary Construction Easement™). The Temporary
Construction Easement shall terminate automatically upon completion of the Work,

3 Costs of the Work.

(n) Sewer Improvements. Adjacent Owner shall pay One Hundred Thousand
Dallars ($100,000) toward the cost of the Sewer lmprovements (“Adjucent Owner Sewer
Improvements Costs™). Adjacent Owner shall pay the Adjacent Owner Sewer Improvements
Costs concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, Developer shall be responsible for all
ather construction costs of the Sewer lmprovements,

(b)y  Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection. Adjacent Owner shall be solely
responsible for the costs of the nstallation of the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection { “Adfacent
Owner Sewer Connection Costs”, and together with the Adjacent Owner Sewer Improvements
Costs, the “Adjucent Owner Share™). Adjacent Owner shall reimburse Developer or pay
directly to designated sub-contractor within five (5) days after Developer notifies Adjacem
Owner that the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection Costs are complete. Adjacent Owner shall be
solely responsible for any additional costs relating to the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection,
including without limitation any connection or similar fee charged by the City and/or any ucility
srovide,

4. Late Payment. If any portion of the Adjacent Owner Share is not timely paid in
avcordance with this Agreement. mterest shall accrue and be payable on such portion of the
Adiacent Owner Share at a rate equal to the lesser of ten percent (10%) per annum o the
maximum rate permitted by law, from the date due until paid.  Adjacent Owner hereby grants to
Developer a lien against the Adjacent Owner Property pursuant to Sections 2881 and 2884 of the
California Civil Code to secure Adjacent Owner's obligation to pay the Adjacent Owner Share in
accardance with this Section 4 and also to secure any interest thereon, attorneys’ fees and court
costs and other costs ef collection thereof. Such lien shall be a continumg lien upon the Adjacent
Owner Property and may be enforced in any manner allowed by law. The creation and
enforcement of such lien shall not be an exclusive remedy and the Developer reserves any and all
ather remedies it may have under this Agreement. at law or otherwise, This Agreement shall
constitute notice of such lien

5. Maintenance Costs. After Developer completes the Work, Developer shall have no
lability 10 Adjacent Owner for routine and ongoing maintenance of the Work. The Parties
acknowledge that they imend for the Wark to be transferred to a community services district for
mamtenance. 1o the extent any portion of the Work is not maintamed by such community

i<

CLE RORRTARIRE TR ) T



services disirict, each Party shall be solely responsible for the portion of the Work that serves
such Party s property or For any other portion of the Work as is requured by the Governmental
Authorities andfor by law.

0 Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended or terminated by the written
avreement of the Partes,

7. Covenants Running With Land. The Parties hereby declare that the Developer
Property and the Adjacent Owner Praperty (collectively, “Praperties™) are to be held, conveyed,
hypothecated. encumbered. used. occupied. and improved subject to the foregoing limitations,
restrictions, easements, covenants, and conditions. all of which are declared to be in furtherance
ot and for the use, protection, maintenance and improvement of the Properties. All provisions of
this Agreement are hereby imposed as equitable servitudes on the Properties. All provisions of
this Aureement shall run with the land and be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
Praperties and any portien thereof or interest therein. and all persons or entities having or
acquiring any right, title, or interest therein and their successive owners and assigns.

s Notices. All notices or other communications between the Parties required or permitted
hereunder shall be in writing and personally delivered or sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested and prepaid. or sent by reputable overnight courter (such as Federal Express or UPS),
or transnutted by e-mail 1o the addresses set forth on the signature page of this Agreement, A
notice shall be effective on the date of personal delivery if personally delivered before 5:00 pm |
atherwise on the day following personal delivery, or on the date ol receint, if transmitted by e-
mail wansmission prior to 5:00 p.m. or otherwise on the next business day, or two (2) business
days following the date the notice is postmarked, if mailed. or on the day following dehivery o
(he apalicable overnight courier, if sent by overnight courier. Either party may change the
address to which notices are to be given to it by giving notice of such change of address in the
manner set forth above for giving notice.

9. Atterneys’ Fees. [f any Party to this Agreement institutes any action ot proceeding to
enforce or interpret this Agreement or for damages on account of the breach of this Agreement,
the prevailing party in such action or proceeding shall be entitled to recover from the other party
its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs and expenses of litigation. including without limitation
expert witness fees and costs).

1) Miscellancous.

101 Waiver. The waiver by any Party of the breach by any other Party of any
provision of this Agreement does not waive any subsequent breach of the same or any other
provision of this Agreement.

162 Choice of Law; Forum. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed m
accordance with the laws of the State of California. The proper forum for all actions and
proceedings. including arbitration and mediation, shall be Riverside County. California.

10.3  Language Construction. Whenever the context of this Agreement requires, the
masculine sender includes the femmine and neuter and the singular number includes the plural.
Designations used hergin are for convenience anly and shall not be controlling in the

.l

PREE ST TR T TN



interpretation of this Agreement. This Agreement has been drafted by the parties hereto and
shall rat be subject to any rule of construction or mterpretation based on attribution of the
dratting ol this Agreement to a single Party.

104 Partial Invalidity. If any provision i this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall, nevertheless.
continue in full force.

105 Exhibits, All exhibits to this Agreement are incorporated herem by this

reference.

106  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each
ol which shall ke an onginal and all of which shall constitute one agreement.

10,7 Entire Agreement, This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes any and all other Agreements, whether oral or written, with respect to the
abligations identified herein. The Parties hereby acknowledge that no representations.
inducements, promises. or agreements, whether oral or otherwise, have been made by any Party
or anyone acting on behalf of any Party except as expressly provided herein.

[Signatures on following pagef

CUTY SN M, ST 2 T B



[ hited: 7 il )* 7  on

Dated: 7”/ C{"Z/

CRR RN T g

R [T AR

0

2021

L2021

“Developer"

DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND
OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Davis JCR Rubidoux Industrial Land
Investors LL.C. a Delaware limited liability
company
Its:  Member

By:  Davis Clairmont Rubidoux LLC, a
Delaware limited habitity company
its; Manager

By:  Davis Rubidoux LLC. a
Delaware lithited lLiability

Its:

By: -

Name: \< R

Title: :
Address:

31920 Del Obispo #260
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
Artent:on: Daniel Karcher

“Adjacent Owner"

ICE BOX DEVELOPMENTS, LLC, a Cahfornia
Linmuted Lability company

By: /U 5 £
Name: B g_@_.., a.c..‘

Title: /Jau% Membe ¢C TCF Boc

Address:
7954 Cho: Do
Riveside CA 42506

I



Al by ic on othier alfieer completing this certilicate venifies only the idennty of the cividual wha sizned the docament e
which this certiicne i atached. and rot the teuthiulpess. aeeuracy, o validity of “thin document.

SEATT O CALITPORNIA !

|

COMINTY |
Ly elore me, - Notury Public, personally appaned

who proved tome on the basis of sitistactory evidenes o be the pecanta) whose naniets)
Pt subseribed] 1o e within ustrument, and acknewledged 0 me that he'shethey excented the same i lisder their aithor el
copan ity ies ), and that by lesBestherr signataeets) on the mstoumeat e prersonisl, on he entity upon behall ol wéneh the
Persongs e, exeentad ihe mstrament

Feenify under PENALTY OF PERIVRY under the lavs ol the State of Caliloria that the Toregoing pasagraph i~ v aod

LN

MWENESS iyl amd cllicial seal

_Nuuuu'_\' {'ublic (SEALY

A Mary public or oilier oflicer completing this certiticute venfies only the identity of the idividual who stanel the docuiient e
w huh tyis certilivate iv attached. und got the wuthlulness, aveuraey., o validity of that document

STATE OF CALIFORNIA |

COUNTY Of E(Vﬂ{lﬂﬂ :
JM lw‘ %2‘|wliuc ne, OVM “ CA w 1 Notary Fublic, personally appeared

. wha proved o me on the basis ol g ml.u tory evidence to he th pepson P whiose u.mk})?
l\ 'rc subseribwed o (hc witlan instrument, and ackuowledged w me the ny execuied the same i ; i aukher v
Catpie 11y Fress, and thit b her=thr \.l,.nulmq?nn the wsirament the p..rmu(}bm ihe entity upon behall ol which the
e .\f’ aeted. executed The mstrument

Feemify under PENAT Y OF PERIVRY ander the livws of the State of Calitnma thun the fovegoig patggiaph i ivoe sl
corrent

MW SS may Iaisd sl ofiesal seal.

(o

Notary Mulilic 0 (SHEAL)Y

CEI SRETae s AT O



CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIviL CODE § 1189
0 0 A AR 5 0 00 3 wmmmawmmmuswi:\%moem&-ammmwna&ewwm&mnummnamm

& 1olary publqc or other cfficer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the indiwidual who signed the document
ta which this certificate is altached, and not the Lruthfuiness, accuracy, or validity of thal document.

State of Califcrnia }

County of OVW&
- Julq 24, 202 before me,_HATHEY Santilli , Notar ry Puplic

Daote Here insert Name and Title of the Cfficer

personally appeared gOW‘I' J Thle ey

amefs) of Signes)

who proved to me on the basis of sat'sfactory evidence to be the person{s) whose name(s! is‘are subscnbed
to the within instrument and acknowedged to me that he/she/they executed the same in histher/their
authorized capacityfies), and that by his/herftheir signature{s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of Califcrnia that the foregoing
WEATHER SANTLLI paragraph is true and correct.

Notary uoiic « Cailformia
. v W!TNESS my hand and official sea!.
ay Comer. Expieer Fob 3, 2015

Signature

Ploce Notary Seoi andior Stamp Above Si ure of Notary Public

——————— OPTIONAL e

Completing this information can deter olteration of the document or
frauaulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document: —

Document Date: Number of Pages

Signeris) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name: SRS
0 Corporate Officer — Title(s): _ 0 Corporate Officer - Title(s):

0 Partner - = Limited 001 General 01 Partner — O Limited 0O General

0 Individual [ Attorney in Fact a Individual O Attorney In Fact

0 Trustee 0 Guardian or Conservator 0O Trustee 0 Guardian or Conservator
0 Other: 0 Other: I
Signer is Represent-ng . Signer s Representing:

i *:-m ot i b ebA R LR L e whwm#mwma LL "“I’WMMIW\‘#&%’.‘MW:Q*I!'G*M### Kﬂﬁﬁﬂflﬁ%ﬁb#ﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂ mrme\;z.mhag-m»mmmawomu

+:2019 Natianal Notary Association



EXHIBIT =A™

T'hat real preperty in the City of Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of California, more
particularly described as:

Parcel Map No, 33617, recorded in Book 232, pages 69 10 72, inclusive, of Parcel
Maps in the Office of the County Recarder for Riverside County, California, as
madified by that Certificate of Parcel Merger No. 19011 recorded on February 19,
2021 as Instrument No. 2021-0109710, that Lot Line Adjustment No. 19003
recorded on February 23, 2021 as Instrument No, 2021-0114495, that Certificate
of Parcel Merger No. 19010 recorded on February 19, 2021 as Instrument No.
3021-0109709. and that Lot Line Adjustment No. 19004 recorded on February 25,
3021 as Instrument No. 2021-0122327. all in Official Records of Riverside

County, California,

E) AT e TG R T



EXHIBIT *B"

ADJACENT OWNER PROPERTY

That real property in the City of Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of California, more
particularly described as:

Parcel 1 of Lot Line Adjustment No. 20001 recorded December 30, 2020, as
nstrument No. 2020-0663763, in Official Records of Riverside County,
California.

CF i MERSTOEND TAAGAT 2T



EXHIBIT “C"

PLANS FOR THE WORK

Rl MONTARI TR T T T T



WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT PLANS

TES

i A

&

g i IR B Reqtn 2t ki 0
T
iy am, m.zm. i i nx,_mwn
g
bl ) e
i il i
_““._ .:a.: il
_.“. it ”:_Mm
il _m.: o

| v |
—um|
_..L (- e o
&
- =
z =
O~ .m mA
e o8l
R .
EE
Z3 i
PR = g ey - o
BE LR
o
3 i
e ] "_:. ey
.“.m.mm m MW _ il ¥ _ |
MmN R T IR L
g “mmmm mm __ wumm_m *_m m_._m _ %mg__ _m m m Mm__amm___r__:___m_..m__r
B R R :
Mwwmm g. ,mmwmz mm._mm_m Wit il ” ” Y e TR AL
BRI 3_,..._ il i
m u _M m.wwr“ _“_m ._ _. _~— { i m._
; .AM.mu ., H _ i iz L 4_. ! :. __ i
i mmw L _mmm il mmw i mm_m i
Em_m U”Mm i mmu _M.w il s Dt b b L__m.mm__ m&
B
it i w_”..“_mwmr i _~ il T
o e

r

»n e
s A o

s e g e

TR » M ES0M0SMP (ONGTET « 117l Sy

-h-

AUBDOLX COMMNTY EERACES DETRCT
V0P LATY SEWEST RSVENBRENT P Lo
PAATER e BT
FLBIGOUX MAETRA. CONTER
COVER SEET

ST
s T ST

X

- -
A%

nm.._

mm-u--—‘“.-a-

fi = _m__

’
o=
L

Kimley»»Horn

=%
g |

SUTR BIMA L WL TN N U e
R i oS "
A ax AR

e aw Zsese




L ki el
rma e ey i

-

3 . s o A 3
H k
i E
3 3 - -
< S goo
& H .
i e—— hd
o v
-
DT LAt T IIE NS 4 e W
P =
b el
T L)

WATER NOTES

O ST CaMANCE, G RN AL 475 M W

(5] cmmmmmacs o AW Fen ¢ G Se TCTEN MG ¢ e
T TR RTINS B T

_— 3 MR T RATHE Ot PR D sk FOLS T3 I e
“Rpw (5] Comemalr = e Ll s IR LT TR et
T merem cwEre T v e
@ms:au-ia—-u&mmmmmu
() st B o Gt N G SD T B i TETN
T E-00. GL-200 PV WATERLINE 2 T STTR W A TR e
@ Ve £ N TIRT A0T  AEe s TR TEAS AT LD U
(5] ¢ e R - S L
. ﬂ‘n-mncqu- ’qu
() T P A O RS 35, s Tt
o e e L e =
FATKS WA5 $T2 64880 10 15000 T DT I et s ML 0 s
TaX
.- HORC -
i VERT Vg @ IR WL SPRWATNA U AT TE S e
% em:mﬂwmnnmw-ﬂ
4 i w- “mu-rm'ﬁuhl-mu .
. ' - &
Mnnmu‘:;’i-m:-m. -
ST et e e AW
- and e ;', a mn.—a—mcmﬂmuﬁv-«m
e omrwan ' e,
=4 - i e o g ey
3' & bl ity gtk Wty i T
e v, 3 e
}omeens
wewan S
e e s oy e i 5 i o o g T D, e e 3 g e ] ,
' R et . Az i @ L e o 2 R
‘ [T - TO o .-‘.‘,’ .‘; maws | s | P e
MeF e WY | A TR G semE| s
ETOCKDALE CT - ¥
; o - el I e T e
- .'b’-";-~r - ? 3 *! PEIFWL | wr) TSRS TR s
- - . L -:ic-___‘ R I . s ) § -1 | wroe
1 ! L By s il
ariseat v st i = -
Satie eyt - { ~ e L 2 o wrm
@ © T s e > . LoEama e fwe e
o . b L - ~ i %) | oo v
AT T ~ ol
U AR AT Mg T AT
: ERt . i e
- — N s e B e s e 2 s = o S W it & <t e - -
STATIAe s :vm».,-,i el S
T e W * B T 4 ' s s
msnwwmwn £ H 3 . —_— e
- . b
\ol’mx":;-’ - “ . ” it L
3 s )
] ¥ '
Locw =




s e i
. i . -y
jvm - < o -
B e e T
S grars | ot ot [t Gecw ol asen |
= - +
o Py el e ¥ 4
s fom s w | e e TRt T
| mr oWt | e P EaR (et s b
-
Cive men] o |7 oer Gatewa ] du f
T e e |
e
Tywrmoon | e
Alervaw| e ks <
Fiwraem | e 7o P
@ e | 17 T RS G| dne
Fiwsew] i | eenetoems |-
vl ame e | s | T e e SR e
¢z
i sat] o STEAE Tl T S
o el s feett e | Saa
SaeaT et
e o
IS YA ASNET SO T PA LV
e e >
PR e P i e s
TR BT T R E ST
o i v ma. a3 —
. =
craviats TSR v
ity 3T s .
- STANIAGIACITNG W

DETAL E

Aoamp aTe

t

MATCHUINE - SEE SHEET 2

T2

____ ¥ _ AW

C

i

|
|

]

e e b

P AR P

ey

L

-

o, AT A S

R e
Al e

o bal

B S bt b m e e
A

— — —

235 3o
A 4Lzl 9y 2 F3
g: 5,,;'!%; R i
- S 5 il
i1 10 S Biac: adss 3
-0 35 - £
IR GiNE o= 3
;’:ﬁ: ?!‘«g # 4 :
aws Pana b = ;F %
: ; - 3 1%
. ————. {S .3
14: i - e, "
dzz . - e
=2 ' H i e e 3;"' 3
$3g , b samer o a —_ L
iw 4 of e T >
L j 3
H 22ty € .
- = :_ I;
:IL Lo by
LI — L = 1
o - s —_ K
L »
g
o
FaATxiate
137400, CL-200 BVE WATERUNE —
— — T
308 e o o s
WATER MAIY STA 12-8307C 15050 m-e"fbh-:bnﬂ?gs .
MORZ e I0 m“-g_—_gg!-.m
Sl e IR G W NENLY AT
I e e
Tt o maire S — e [T RS

@

rorae,
mreas

TI co M T SATEE vads —
A AR ) S e AT T NI s s e

M‘ﬂmw'l"'

P A TR

e
- . B alas -~
- iy
M T TR e
4
Cacimar o matrd wa
R T e
[w e -

8o

* mream 47

Eat s

A e el eiT

Veew aea oy
el

—————— l

Y — il
v

o

TN T T e
o

g
By

-~

i

D o L )

0
e e !

;‘h

ok LA Lt

4 fe e

s

Mire

3:
g
b4

ate

AL
bt

1w
ey
1 @b

NS

e

-

s - ¥ an gl )

e .
M_@:ﬂ;@f-- e e gmssren
i

- -
= w L
A O wal .
B & TR LT S b
-
RERETIR T SIMATe, RS T d (TR AL T3 deTh wume i
STmI aNTI
SR T LD SO S i TeBla TR IS AT s
RIS TS T G W

FINTECT F BT DN 6N LU 0 ek TG B
i el ) S DN IS SV FOE SAS LID Ss WRITT

THG PEA NS0 BTS2 e e ug
ST I Wt TR 8 AT 4 e e
STt wCT v WS (AT R, S W15 S e vy
DO SR AT AR £ Ba Gt s
Sy < wTIA SIAS2 3 oA M 7D
RIS o e s

STa I T @ SORAGE et AA ATII T el =
IS0 POF AL TR peul S

AL T L TeRTe e & 3RO @ TSI T DL s

e

@RRIBCREOD O O

SETOL 0 Sl BT WAD TR TN S

T DUCTRE 0N T T AR ke TR M s R
OETA_RIeTT I TR 4l BETIEC M 21000 AT I

COMATALST FTT O M BTIE T3 TS e

‘ () mna haet ARIALITINSAS SeaTO0S BT T LT WA

B oM SN SN e IS a1 e S

STID WM D4 eval

R ]

T v e s e e s e e

8 R A YT TP TS G WL STTLA T 1 S_omy S G eaasty
o ST A

i T, 908 DS O BT WP 2007 T e
) L " TV N CIPELS R S STI0LTE S TS AL
= e 30 e
e e = i
i MR 2 A LI A L T 02 A I 1Y e A

PUBGOUK COMMUNTY SFRVCES DISTRCT

WATER AT FEVER AFROVELERT A
POCE. W
ST PEVETRAL CEYIGA

WATEA FALAN




23 - e e
L
+X 3
- e ~ -
oo
£ .
w!’e‘&""-\ AT W ¢l T
- - e T et
oo i ad e A -
A .
o e
LI SP—,
P " '
- arx-ar 5 - -
B et # "=,
el il )
- | . .
l! - e
g ! e
i . SF Py,
o e H =
TS we -
o Ty

) :L\_ ) g maia? ST R P20 Sk £ T v R weered
oL T A VT RS TR S g
B 2 L O m‘r&“lwm KD A B YR IR
0 S0 S AR 7 A 1m e 2o e S 50
WA P 2

(", TP ST O QuiSeutsmamief Caae SUm ED IR aRe il Lut e
T TR G T e e

T @© 2 buiky
?\"\*\‘. BELACEN 5T m AT O S Ee TS
e

& FVG SDR-15 SEWER PIPE 15 B AT L 2 et

- e e
i bl e N e e By T
T S T4 D TO 15 n-— NOTES
b - SEsETammees S e s e
vERT t‘u S RN Rl ST PRI 9T P ORI D ST .
e oo — B e e T
TEELELY S T TR BT S TR A
3 CINRACTIEL Vh MATR F DAl TS AR M AT
Tad L A e T T el e T L e e AR R
T TREIIRLGOR. feE. woalteiei W
AT
T weaatea jewk
I v nan | mede | ema =2 Bew
e B el o S T E T
TNy - cAvm
L ‘ R I el L R
| s 6 = oo . - — M e
P R p—— I g L o T e e
TS SRR AW SN VT g ST P T 2 T, o ——— Y - NI e — ————— e
St 17 S————— Ay :: EERARE
P et vy # 4 Sratania . 5
o~ -“;'.Il\c-ﬂ_ﬂ_' - > 3 A
3 L b Lo
S e
L4
i mL T e T = N
3 -~ ST T . = AT e B
P — - —_—— -— - — e —— -

P WA R
PR Rl

RS TRE AT TN S BT



- i -+
4 . | > ~
£ $ sl = s ’
e 33 i .2
o $ 2% 4 * 21 TRV AVeL R NI T T
3 2
< & == v £ N
Sv‘ £ ;5 £2 § 3 54 A BETRY PN S I Gah s
] H >3 e 4 e
4 p 8 H :
Sen ”:éé K. o
Toge Pt ool
SEild 3 L Bt
P %% =iea
= P2 Hllx o !F‘-: “n
' "--p .:-:: N § l ;;'
.
t
Lo - 1
<l i
= |
il i
g i E R
:
el T i e
‘nj: ;-g % i =
ﬁ { < i g SEWER NOTES
i : & SETTAST SRCUTT e 007 0 333 50 0 Beeend
i i s e e e
e ——— W Omumn—m S el A8 T D
T ——— T e e AT T S T e s e
—uwermamr——— I s
= RS % e Sty
n e TBY i ey T G e T
& PYC SDR-35 SEWER PIFE,
“re e Teess B si<x 1w
FUTBDCAN TVD T FTA 170005 T M3 NOTES
HORZ Tt CrATRATITI f3 RITRATY (AWe 40 T Aseysie s
VERF 1w BB L LT Ry e A e
h W PRI FOBAR 16 e SaEEstE S
SIS S T T W L T W
G T g At BT a0k T T
R ] -ym-o-:'ruvuﬂwx'lﬂ
B L T e
T W
o - - o
- — e — —_,‘_w: s e —— — _—— r i\ T
L A e T AL 2T ! 34 7 e e
:N':l:ﬁ ~ L eATLeTS P s akuw e wgay
bbbt N A wwe | SERG | S %= wee
3 L _ i:‘ 44'_" i + AT AT | et el Sl | et
L. X — 1 BT el Ma o e §ran
3 - 5 PRy ey I ey
:_* = tuN»-“w-nqﬂ\
= Ermsn
" Th e ml
i
s
hd —
.z e

UG ST S e S wg Lo 6 @



- - S ... TPYCSDRISSEWERPIPE
EL ieE - we b
STOCHDME €7 FTL RI 70 158

HoHE oA

e o 7
T TN < -
WA W TR TIDEA L]

FRpe T —— m—lv H

wu-!h.'v\h:c‘ !

T el B mu‘

s

"A IMF R
AR TN TR T R T

BUILDING 2

Lol AT AL R BN

o, e
Bhi v

L AN VI
— T A

FFE 8£8.87-86930

- x"—f n:-

132 &

= &2 4
: 38 3t .
: A S8R Talu: =
¥3 3200 L IThE s3iEs
$ M e
2= :i‘\v P ’-ﬂ--

SO TV TR

e -
i e D _3,_/
E 6 iens ""J

FFE 560.09-869 37

B sleetam spigd Nowhienn a0 o

»

T

B
l!lM“ AP BN LG RN

s

T

e

L e
|9

5

BUILDING &

FFE &69.04-870.20

B e

P
- AT P S  e
ES R _FCEEe

SEWER NOTES

\‘) mn—.‘wmgn-aaﬁ.d P R
Sl - b .

'-il L W Y D L3-S AMRIID 3T Ded T
(3 Seemmme v A s T e S

{3) CONITRAST MG (B Srbmrn ok S0 T i SN Vit 00
@n“ﬂmmﬂrwﬁ‘-—- T e B

3) remo e ssa

B e ]
T e

PN AT BN PR e aCF S ST i
PSR 5T e ST C el

-§_~ R L R e e e N

§ T MmN W LIRS ALY 5t L IOwatTas
et n—.unw.‘w.‘m-.‘.u T e

(2

s A W

RUBDCUR COMMUNTY SER0CES DiSTRCT . ¢
) o=
W2 TSR L0 S REROEMENT Pt M
AL we TR
AR PR TR SR
B WES FLAN



ASSIGNMENT OF PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT OF PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT (“Assignment”) is made
and entered into as of March 15, 2024, by and between DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX
INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Assignor”), and
BIRTCHER ANDERSON & DAVIS ASSOCIATES INC., a California corporation
(“Assignee”), effective as of the date hereof.

RECITALS:

A. Assignor and RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a public
agency (“District’) have entered into that certain Participation Agreement Offsite Sewer System
Improvements for Tract No. 33617 (Rubidoux Boulevard and 26" Street) (“Participation
Agreement”) regarding the terms and conditions related to the District’s collection of and
forwarding of funds received by other property owners who connect to certain offsite
improvements which Assignor installed within Rubidoux Boulevard and 26 Street.

B. The ownership of Assignor has decided to dissolve Assignor. Prior to such
dissolution, such ownership desires to assign the rights of Assignor under the Participation
Agreement to an affiliated entity, Assignee.

AGREEMENTS:

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, Assignor and Assignee agree as follows:

1. Assignment of Participation Agreement. Assignor hereby assigns and transfers to
Assignee all of Assignor’s right, title, claim and interest in, to and under the Participation
Agreement.

2, Assumption of Participation Agreement. Assignee hereby acknowledges and
agrees to all of the terms of the Participation Agreement, accepts the foregoing assignment and
assumes any and all rights and obligations of Assignor under the Participation Agreement.
Notices to Assignee under the Participation Agreement shall be sent to Assignee at the address
for Assignor set forth in the Participation Agreement.

3. Counterparts. This Assignment may be executed in counterparts, each of which,
when taken together, shall constitute fully executed originals of this Assignment. To facilitate
execution of this Assignment, the parties may exchange by electronic mail (e-mail), or portable
document format (PDF) counterparts or other electronic imaging of the signature page, which shall
be effective as original signature pages for all purposes. Delivery of the execution original to the
Assignment or any e-mail signature or PDF thereof may be given on behalf of a party by the
attorney of such party.

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO ASSIGNMENT]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Assignment has been executed effective as of the date
first above written.

ASSIGNOR:

DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND
OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Davis JCR Rubidoux Industrial Land
Investors LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company
Its:  Member

By:  Davis Clairmont Rubidoux LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company
Its: Manager

By:  Davis Rubidoux LLC, a
Delaware limited liability
company
Its:  Managing Member

By: &éutgl W

Name: Robert Thiergartner

Title: Managing Member

ASSIGNEE:

BIRTCHER ANDERSON & DAVIS
ASSOCIATES INC., a California corporation

o
C/ £ A
By Lot ]V Ao gin

Naiiie: Daniel Karcher

Title: President




[DISTRICT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ASSIGNMENT]

District hereby acknowledges and approves the foregoing Assignment.

Date:

Date:

, 2024

, 2024

DISTRICT:

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, a public agency

By:

Brian Laddusaw

Its General Manager
ATTEST:
By:

John Harper
Its General Counsel



6. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

D. DM 2024-28: Consider Approval of ERS Environmental Services
(“ERS”) Quote for the Repair of Manganese Filter #3 at the Leland
Thompson Water Treatment Plant (“Thompson Plant”)



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-28 April 4, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider Approval of ERS Environmental Services (“ERS”) Quote for the Repair of Manganese
Filter #3 at the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Plant (‘Thompson Plant”)

BACKGROUND:

In 2012, Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) installed three manganese filter media vessels at
the Thompson Plant. These filter vessels are equipped with PVC piping inside to distribute the water throughout
the vessels. Wells 1A, 8, and 18 run through manganese treatment before entering ion exchange vessels to
remove PFAS.

On February 16, 2024, District staff received a high-pressure alarm from the filter cartridge that is positioned at
the effluent of the manganese filter vessels. Upon inspection, staff noticed manganese filter media in the
cartridge filters. Staff then looked inside all three manganese filter vessels and noticed filter vessel #3 had lost
some media. Staff also inspected the waste tank that holds the wastewater from the manganese filter vessel
backwash process and noticed manganese filter media in the waste tank as well. Filter vessel #3 was then taken
out of service until further inspection.

District staff contacted ERS for a quote to remove the media from the waste tank and filter vessel #3 and, inspect
the inside of filter vessel #3 for any damage. Management approved a quote from ERS in the amount of $29,730
for three days of work to remove the media and inspect filter vessel #3. On March 19-21, 2024, ERS performed
the quoted work and found breaks in the PVC piping inside of filter vessel #3, which would explain the filter
media in the waste tank and the cartridge filter. The PVC breaks may have been caused by excess flow to the
filter vessels, water surging, aging and/or poorly assembled PVC, or a combination of these reasons.

On March 26, 2024, the District received a quote from ERS to repair filter vessel #3 for $191,010. The quote
includes removing concrete to expose damaged PVC, removing PVC influent and effluent headers, installing

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

new 316 stainless steel wedge wire laterals, and loading new media. Staff recommended using 316 stainless
steel to ensure longevity and structural integrity of the inside piping of the vessel.

Staff recommends using $191,010 from the FY 23/24 Water Fund Budget Operating Expense: Treatment Media.
As of the writing of this Directors Memorandum, the District has approximately $384,000 in the Water Fund
Budget Operating Expense: Treatment Media budget, which is sufficient to cover the cost of repairing
manganese filter vessel #3.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider authorizing the General Manager to:
1. Accept the quote from ERS for the Manganese Filter Vessel #3 repairs.

2. Issue a purchase order to ERS Industrial Services, Inc. in the amount of $191,010.

Respectfully,

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attach:

1. ERS Quote #RCD032124-1Q

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

March 26, 2024

Jesus Aguirre
Rubidoux CSD
3590 Rubidoux Blvd.
Jurupa Valley, Ca. 92509
QUOTE #: RCD032124-1Q
PHONE #: 951-202-0791

EMAIL ADDRESS: jaguirre@rcsd.org

Dear Jesus:

ERS is pleased to submit its proposal for our Service on repairs on Filter #3 at the Leland Thompson
water treatment facility, located in Riverside, Ca.

Scope of Supply:
o Filters #3.

Remove concrete to expose damaged PVC effluent header& internal joint.
Remove and dispose of PVC Influent and Effluent headers.

Install new 316 S.S. 12” influent & effluent headers to internal connection.
Incase effluent header with concrete.

New 316 S.S. wedge wire laterals.

Load new media (customer supplied).

Supply new manway bolts and gasket

Clarifications:

o Any extra work/repairs are to be tracked on T&M.

Price does not include bonding.
Price does not include any valves, instruments, or controls.
ERS will also repair or replace existing underdrains as needed, on a time and materials basis.
Disposal testing and transport to be executed in compliance with RCRA Subtitles C & D.

Class A, C33 CSLB License #724233 Registered DIR Public Works Contractor #1000003275
2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539 | P: 510.770.0202 | E: SALES@ERSFILTER.COM



INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

Standard Provisions:

1.

Insurance
a. Pollution Liability $5,000,000.00
b. Professional Liability $5,000,000.00
Qualified manpower:
a. Onsite Supervisor/Environmental Technician/Hole Watch.
b. Certifications in Forklift/Reach Lift, Crane Operator, Confined Space & Rescue, and
First Aid/CPR/AED.
Equipment and PPE:
a. High-power industrial vacuum system.
b. Ventilation fan for air circulation.
c. Four gas monitors for pre-entry and continuous LEL testing.
d. Air-purifying respirators (supplied air respirators available if required).
Safety Regulations:
a. Confined Space:
i. Tripod/winch for emergency evacuation.
ii. Fall arrest harnesses with safety lanyards for all men.
iii. Permit-required confined space entry permits as applicable.
iv. Daily monitoring log.
b. 2-Way radios for communication with in-tank personnel.
c. Cellular phone as an emergency response tool.
New media as follows:
a. None.

Class A, C33 CSLB License #724233 Registered DIR Public Works Contractor #1000003275

2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539 | P: 510.770.0202 | E: SALES@ERSFILTER.COM



INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

PRICING: $191,010.00

Quote Valid for 30 days.

Our time and materials work are billed at $246.00 per man-hour, straight time, plus materials with
a 25% margin. Price includes all applicable sales tax.

Please feel free to contact me should you need further information or any clarification. My contact
information is: phone — cell (510) 552-3285; office (510) 770-0202; email — nradonich@ersfilter.com

If quote is accepted, please answer questions below, sign and return to Nradonich@ersfilter.com

Sincerely,

Nik Radonich
Sales/Engineering Manager

Is this project subject to PREVAILING WAGE? Yes O No O

Is this project deemed PUBLIC WORK and therefore subject to the rules and regulations of the
California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR)? Yes (0 No [J

If the answers are “NO”, please mark as such and refer to the paragraph at the end of this document.

PO or Contract #

DIR Project #

Authorized Representative — Name & Signature Title

(hereinafter “Contracting Party") has represented in writing and to ERS and does hereby reaffirm in writing to ERS (hereinafter “Contractor")
that neither the project which is the subject matter ofthis Agreement nor the requested work to be performed on the project by Contractor are
“public work” as defined by federal law, Chapter 1, Part 7 of Division 2 of the California Labor Code (governing “Public Works and Public
Agencies"), or any other federal, state or local statute, ordinance, regulation, or administrative and/or judicial decision. Based on the foregoing
representation, Contractor has calculated its bid for the subject project based on certain wage rates and benefits. Contracting Party will
specifically verify, prior to allowing Contractor to submit a proposal on the project or work to be performed on the project, that project is not
deemed to be a public works project and that there are no requirements for prevailing wages or other unique bid requirements. In the event
that Contracting Party has made any misrepresentation regarding the foregoing whether intentionally or negligently, Contracting Party
specifically agrees to indemnify, reimburse, and hold Contractor harmless from and against any and all claims, penalties, fines or assessments
that may arise from Contracting Party’s failure to properly report and describe the project to Contractor. Contracting Party shall reimburse any
and all attorney’s fees and all costs associated with defending or enforcing this projection to Contractor.

Class A, C33 CSLB License #724233 Registered DIR Public Works Contractor #1000003275
2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539 | P: 510.770.0202 | E: SALES@ERSFILTER.COM



7. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION




8. REPORTS (continued)
B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



8. REPORTS (continued)
C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates



8. REPORTS (continued)

D. Committee Reports



9. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-30: Consider Amendment to the 2005 Design and
Construction Manual to add Advanced Meter Infrastructure (“AMI”)
Meters to the Approved Material Specifications




Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-30 April 4, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Consider Amendment to the 2005 Design and Construction Manual to add Advanced Meter
Infrastructure ("AMI") Meters to the Approved Material Specifications

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors adopted the 1997 Design and
Construction Manual (“Manual”) by Resolution 665 on June 5, 1997. The Manual was further updated in 2005
by staff via the Assistant General Manager / District Engineer at the time to bring the Manual to then current
standards in the industry. The Manual is currently being revised and updated with a completely new Manual to
keep it current with today’s standards, practices, materials and products. The Manual update is expected to be
completed by early 2025 and then brought to the Board of Directors for adoption. The 2005 edition of the Design
and Construction Manual is available on the District’s website at https://www.rcsd.org/documents-plans.

The current Manual has material specifications listing those materials to be used within the District. The purpose
of having approved materials is to provide consistency for design of system improvements by consultants and
developers, and by field staff during maintenance and repair of the water and sewer system. However, the current
Manual does not have specifications for water meters (“meters”) in the Approved Materials List.

In 2023, the District was awarded a Drought Resiliency Grant (“Grant”) from the United States Bureau of
Reclamation (“USBR”) to convert existing District meters to AMI meters. This Grant is in the amount of
$1,500,000 and these funds need to be utilized by the end of 2026 to replace the meters covered in the Grant.
The Grant requires a 50% cost share; thus, the District will need to accumulate a project cost of $3,000,000 to
utilize all $1,500,000 of the Grant funds. The Grant will only pay for approximately 5,000 of the District’s
approximate 7,000 meters. This is Phase 1 of the overall meter replacement program. The District intends to
apply for another USBR grant, Phase 2, for the balance of the meters in October 2024.

The District’s current meters are mechanical meters using a paddle wheel to measure the amount of water
flowing through the meter. The existing meters are either read at the meter itself or via a radio head which is

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

read by the meter reader using a wand tapped on the meter to get the read. Some of the more recent meters
installed by the District use a technology called Automatic Meter Reading (“AMR”) which transmits a signal
that is picked up by a receiver as the meter reader drives or walks down the street near the meters. After data
collection, the meter data is transferred to a database where the District can bill customers based on actual
consumption.

Paddle wheel meters are prone to read slow over time until they eventually stop reading altogether. This is due
to internal mechanical parts wearing down. When meters read slowly, more water passes through the meter than
what the meter reads, resulting in the customer being billed less than what they used. This creates two problems.
First, the customer does not know how much water they are actually using which can lead to water being wasted..
Second, since the meter is reading less water than actually being used, the District is not billing its customers
for the actual water used. Since every meter reads slightly differently as it ages each customer is not being billed
in a fair and consistent manner. Those customers with newer meters are being fully billed versus customer with
an older meter as those with older meters are not reading all the water passing through it.

AMI meters use electronic pulse in a magnetic field to read water flows which is known as a “Mag Meter”. They
have radio heads and a wireless communication system to provide continuous meter reads and transmit data to
a central receiving point making near real time reads possible. This system is an integrated system of water
meters, communication networks and data management systems that enables two-way communication between
meter endpoints and the District. Unlike AMR, AMI doesn’t require a meter reader to collect the data. Instead,
the system automatically transmits the data directly to the utility at predetermined intervals.

As the meter data is sent to utilities via a fixed communication network the District can use the data to improve
operational efficiencies and sustainability by effectively monitoring water usage and system efficiency,
detecting malfunctions, and recognizing irregularities. AMI meters and the associated communication network
can also provide data to the District’s customers to inform them of potential leaks the same day their usage goes
outside of their normal usage rather than up to six weeks later when the customer receives a bill indicating
excess water use. This helps reduce water waste, and it also lowers the customer’s frustration level when looking
at their bill weeks later, which has spiked due to a leak they may not be aware of.

With a fixed network, the District must work with a specific vendor to get the infrastructure and technologies
up and running. This vendor will develop and build the communication network and provide the water meters
that work with the network.

Staff has reviewed and interviewed AMI meter manufacturers for this project to determine the best meter for
the District and narrowed the selection to Sensus and Neptune meters. After reviewing submittal information
provided by Sensus and Neptune, staff has decided to use Neptune Meters. Some of the important and
distinguishing Characteristics of the Neptune meter include the following:

e Neptune is the only manufacturer who has their own brass foundry in the USA located in Tallassee,
Alabama. This is key for the “Buy American” requirements of the USBR Drought Resiliency Grant.

e Neptune is capable of an immediate backup mobile reading, with no reprogramming, if in an emergency
situation where the AMI infrastructure went down. No other AMI vendor is capable of this.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

e Neptune has a proven design of an integrated Radio and Register (R900i) which eliminates small wires
and keeps the system performing at its highest levels.

e Neptune has a proven history of backwards compatibility leaving no customer left behind. Radios
installed over 20 years ago can transmit through Neptune’s current AMI network.

e Neptune Mach10 has the highest sampling rate in the industry at 4x per second.
e Neptune has local presence and support. Offices are located in Riverside, CA.

e Neptune has proven AMI systems with surrounding utilities. East Valley, Redlands, Western Water,
Victorville, Fontana Water, San Gabriel, Indio Water Authority, Corona, Mission Springs.

e Neptune has the ability to meet the Grant schedule.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to amend the 2005
Design and Construction Manual to include in the Approved Materials List the Neptune Mach 10 Meter and to
add the updated specification for the meters.

Respectfully,
7

/ BRIAN R. LADDUSAW

General Manager

Attach:
1. Meter Specifications to be added to the Manual

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



SECTION 17330
RESIDENTIAL FLOW METER
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 General Requirements
Contractor shall furnish and install residential flow meter systems and all appurtenant materials,
equipment, and work suitable for the services listed, complete and operable in accordance with
requirements of the Contract Documents and in conformance with the manufacturer's

recommendations. Upon completion of installation, the work shall be tested to demonstrate
compliance with these specifications.

1.02  Submittals

All submittals shall be in accordance with the Contractor Submittals Technical Specifications,
Section 01300.

A. Shop Drawings

Contractor shall submit shop drawings in accordance with the Contractor Submittals
Technical Specification and shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Details and specifications of all components of all meters including detailed
installation instructions.

2. Wiring and connection schematics.

3. Manufacturer's application performance guarantee for each meter location, and
recommendations for installation at each location.

4. Factory accuracy test reports for each meter furnished.

B. Operation and Maintenance Manual

Contractor shall submit a detailed operation and maintenance manual for the flow metering
system(s) specified herein.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 General

A. Residential flow meter system shall consist of a flow meter with integral
factory-programmed electronic register/interface device.

B. Flow meter shall be solid-state with no moving parts and utilize two (2) ultrasonic
transducers to measure flow rate.

2403/587-49P1 Residential Flow Meter



C. Flow meter system shall be manufactured to order with a manufacturing date no earlier
than three (3) months prior to order date.

D. Flow meter system shall be Mach 10 R900i as manufactured by Neptune Technology
Group.

2.02 Flow Meter

A. Meter Body

1. The meter body shall be made cast from NSF/ANSI 61 certified lead free alloy
containing a minimum of 85% copper. Plastic bodies or flow tubes are not
acceptable.

2. Meter size, model, direction of flow, and NSF 61 certification shall be indicated
on the meter body.

3. All fastening hardware shall be constructed of 300-series non-magnetic

corrosion-resistant stainless steel to prevent corrosion.

4. Meters 5/8" through 1" in size shall be provided with National Pipe Straight
Mechanical (NPSM) threaded end connections and meters larger than 1" shall
be provided with flanged end connections. Contractor shall coordinate
connection type and size based on actual meters furnished.

B. Meter Register/Interface Device

1. The meter register/interface device shall consist of a meter register and meter
interface unit (MIU), housed within the same enclosure.

2. The device shall be provided with a 9-digit LCD display.

3. The meter serial number shall be displayed in a permanent location on the
register.

4. The device shall be fully potted with no exposed wires connecting the MIU and
register.

5. The device shall transmit seamlessly in both advanced metering infrastructure
(AMI) and automated meter reading (AMR) mode without any additional
programming.

6. The device shall be sealed in a roll-sealed copper can and glass lens to allow for

submersion in a flooded environment.

7. The device shall be capable of operating at temperatures of -22°F to +149°F
(-30°C to +65°C) and operating humidity factor of 0 to 100% condensing.

8. The radio circuit board and battery shall be protected by a hard-potting material.

9. The device shall be designed for a remote antenna capable of being installed

2403/587-49P1 Residential Flow Meter



through an industry standard 1-3/4" hole in a meter box lid for maximum
transmission range.

10. The antenna shall be capable of mounting to various thicknesses of meter box
lids from 1/2" to 2-1/2" and various distances from meters.

11. The antenna shall be rigid in design to withstand traffic and shall have a dual-
seal connection to the MIU housing.

12. The MIU device shall be protected against static discharge without loss of data
per IEC 801-2, Issue 2.

13. Power shall be supplied to the MIU by a lithium battery with capacitor.

14. The number of radio-based meter reads performed must not affect the battery
life.

15. The battery life shall not be affected by outside erroneous wake-up tones (e.g.,
other water, gas, or electric utilities reading and therefore sending out a wake-

up tone).

16. The battery shall be a fully potted component of the MIU with no external wires.

G Performance
L. All meters shall be capable of the following flow ranges at the listed accuracies.
Safe Maximum
Extended Low Normal Operating Operating Capacity
Flow @ 100% Range @ 100% (U.S. gpm)
Meter Accuracy Accuracy Normal Fire
Size (U.S. gpm * 3%) (U.S.gpm £ 1.5% | Operation Service
5/8" 0.05 0.10 to 25 25 N/A
3/4" 0.05 0.10 to 35 35 35
1" 0.25 0.40 to 55 55 55
1-1/2" 0.30 0.80 to 125 125 125
2" 0.50 1.5 to 160 160 160
2. Meters shall not require a strainer for accurate operation.
2.03 Data Transport
A. The MIU shall provide 8-digit reading resolution from encoded registers using either

Sensus UI-1203 protocol or Neptune ProRead™/E-CODER protocol in mobile as well
as AMI network data collection applications, simultaneously, without need for
programming.

B. The MIU shall read the encoded register at 15-minute intervals to provide accurate leak
and reverse flow detection using 8-digit resolution reads.

2403/587-49P1 Residential Flow Meter



C. The MIU shall transmit readings from the encoder that are not older than one (1) hour.

D. The MIU shall transmit the meter reading continuously at a predetermined transmission
interval.

E. The MIU shall transmit AMI network messages every three (3) hours — standard. No
programming shall be necessary to activate transmission of AMI network messages.

F. Each AMI network message shall include capability to include 12-meter readings for
redundancy to improve read success rates.

G. The MIU shall transmit mobile messages every 20 seconds — standard. No programming
shall be necessary to activate or revert to transmission of mobile messages.

H. In the event of a cut wire, the MIU shall not send the last good read as this can lead to
miss-billing. The MIU shall transmit a trouble code in lieu of the meter reading.

L Tamper — If wiring has been disconnected, a "non-reading" shall be provided indicating
wire tamper; a reading that gives the last available reading is an incorrect reading.

: 8 Each device shall have unique preprogrammed identification numbers (ID) of nine (9)
characters. ID numbers will be permanent and shall not be altered. Each device shall
be labeled with the ID number in numeric and barcode form. The label shall also display
FCC approval information, manufacturer's designation, and date of manufacture.

K. The MIU shall transmit the encoder meter reading and a unique MIU ID number. The
MIU shall interface to encoder registers using Neptune E-CODER or Sensus Ul- 1203
communication protocol via a 3-conductor wire without need for special configuration
to the MIU.

L. The MIU shall transmit time-synchronized, top-of-the-hour readings as part of ils
scheduled, periodic AMI network transmission.

M. The MIU shall periodically transmit a packet that includes the register information such
as register ID, register type, and other status information no less than weekly.

N. The MIU shall automatically attempt to join an AMI network on a periodic basis and
once provisioned and authorized, will begin transmission of AMI network messages for
consumption by host software as part of simultaneous operation of walk-by, mobile, or
AMI network without any site visits or reprogramming of MIU.

2.04 FCC Licensing & Certification
A. The MIU shall operate within Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Part 15.247
regulations for devices operating in the 902 MHz to 928 MHz unlicensed band. The

output power of the devices will be governed by their conformance to these relevant
FCC standards.

2403/587-49P1 Residential Flow Meter



B. To minimize the potential for radio frequency (RF) interference from other devices, the
MIU shall transmit using the frequency hopping, spread spectrum technique comprised
of alternating pseudo-random frequencies within the 902 MHz to 928 MHz unlicensed
band and/or transmit using the LoRaWAN™ protocol using spread spectrum

modulation.

C. For ease of implementation, the System shall not require any special licensing, including
licenses from the FCC. The System must, therefore, operate in the 902 MHz to 928
MHz unlicensed band.

D. The System must be expandable at any time without getting authorization from the FCC.

E. No wake-up tone shall be necessary.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

A. Factory Testing

Each meter shall be factory-tested for accuracy in accordance with AWWA C715 to
demonstrate compliance with these specifications.

B. Installation

Installation of residential flow meter systems shall be in strict accordance with the
manufacturer's written instructions.

C. Warranty

Manufacturers shall guarantee electrical equipment against defects in material and
workmanship from date of manufacture. For meters 5/8" to 1", warranty shall be for full
replacement for the first ten (10) years and prorated straight-line replacement for the
subsequent ten (10) years. For meters 1-1/2" to 2", warranty shall be for full replacement
for ten (10) years. Warranty shall be provided in the District's name.

END OF SECTION

2403/587-49P1 Residential Flow Meter



[PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

2403/587-49P1 Residential Flow Meter



10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUEST




11. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.






	Agenda April 4, 2024
	Minutes for March 21, 2024
	April 5, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
	DM 2024-27: Consider Assignment of Participation Agreement for Tract 33617 (Stockdale Court) from JRC Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner, LLC (“Developer”) to Britcher Anderson Davis Associates Incorporated
	DM 2024-28: Consider Approval of ERS Environmental Services (“ERS”) Quote for the Repair of Manganese Filter #3 at the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Plant (“Thompson Plant”)
	DM 2024-30: Consider Amendment to the 2005 Design and Construction Manual to add Advanced Meter Infrastructure (“AMI”) Meters to the Approved Material Specifications 
	Next Meeting: Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

